Document 1

WALL Ruth . _
A = T e
From: VINE-CAMP Kerryn
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 7:43 AM
To: HALLINAN David; WALL Ruth; SPENCE Pip
Ce: s47F
Subject: Re; Polltlcal Alert - Leppmgion Tnangle land (FED) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICTAL
Thanks Dave,

Ruth will the assurance team submit these?
Happy to discuss.
Regards

KvC

Kerryn Vine-Camp CPHR

First Assistant Secretary | Major Transport and Infrastructure Projects Division
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development &
Communications ‘

t: 02 6274 7664 | s47F

e: Kerryn.vine-camp@infrastructure.gov.au w: www.infrastructure.gov.au
GPO Error! Hyperlink reference not valid.

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of
Australia, and their continuing connections to the land, waters and communities.

Ve pay our respects to them and to their Elders past, present and emerging.
OFFICIAL

From: "HALLINAN David" <David Hallinan/@infrastructure.gov.au>

Date: Thursday, 12 November 2020 at 7:34:59 am

To: "WALL Ruth" <Ruth. Wall@infrastructure.cov.au>, "SPENCE Pip"
<Pip.Spence@infrastructure. gov.au>, "WINE-CAMP Kerryn" <Kerryn. VINE-
CAMP@infrastructure. gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Political Alert - Leppington Triangle land (FED) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

__ _ OFFICIAL
In case this hasn’t come through the parliamentary channels yet.
D
OFFICIAL

From: "CCH Parliament" <politicalalert@cch.com.au>
Date: Thursday, 12 November 2020 at 7:17:55 am



To: "politicalalert@ecch.com.au" <politicalalert(@cch.com.au>
Subject: Political Alert - Leppington Triangle land (FED)

Please find attached:

LEPPINGTON TRIANGLE LAND (FED)

Notice of motion - Senators Watt and Sterle - Order for the Production of Documents
316X1404

-Total number of pages 1

SUPPORT: politicalalert@cch.com.au or 02 6273 2070 MATLBOX: http://www.cchparliament.com.au




Document 2

WALL Ruth , -
T

From: . HA!.LINAN_'D}@VI({_
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 7:59 AM
To: SPENCE Pip; WALL Ruth; VINE-CAMP. Kerryn
Subject: Re: Political Alert - Leppington Triangle land {FED) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

_OFFICIAL
Agreed

OFFICIAL

.From: "SPENCE Pip" <Pip. Spence@ infrastructure. gov.au>

Date: Thursday, 12 November 2020 at 7:48:08 am

To: "HALLINAN David" <David.Hallinan(@infrastructure. gov.au>, "WALL Ruth"

<Ruth. Wall@infrastructure. cov.au>, "VINE CAMP Kerryn" <Kerryn. VINE-
SAMP(@infrastructure.sov.au>

Subject: Re: Political Alert - Leppington Triangle land (FED) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Suggest we discuss with Simon ands47F

OFFICIAL

From: "HALLINAN David" <David. Hallinan@infrastructure. cov.au>

Date: Thursday, 12 November 2020 at 7:34:59 am v

To: "WALL Ruth” <Ruth. Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>, "SPENCE Pip"
<Pip.Spence@infrastructure. gov.au>, "VINE-CAMP Kerryn" <Kerryn . VINE-
CAMP@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Political Alert - Leppington Triangle land (FED) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

_ OFFICIAL
1 case this hasn’t come through the parliamentary channels yet.
D v

OFFICIAL

From: "CCH Parliament” <politicalalerti@ech.com.au>
Date: Thursday, 12 November 2020 at 7:17:55 am

To: "politicalalert@cch.com.an" <politicalalert@cech.com.au>
Subject: Political Alert - Leppington Triangle land (FED)

Please find attached:

LEPPINGTON TRIANGLE LAND (FED)

Notice of motion - Senators Watt and Sterle - Order for the Production of Documerits
316X1404

Total number of pages 1

SUPPORT: politicalalert@cch.com.au or 02 6273 2070 MAILBOX: hitp://www.cchparliament.com.au

1



Document 3

WALL Ruth
W R
From: HALLINAN David
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 8:01 AM
To: SPENCE Pip; WALL Ruth; VINE-CAMP Kerryn
Subject: Re: Political Alert - Leppington Triangle land (FED) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

We're booked at 10 with the boss. And haves47F  at 930. Might be simplest timing as not due until 18
Nov.

D

OFFICIAL

From: "SPENCE Pip" <Pip.Spence@infrastructure.gov.an>

Date: Thursday, 12 November 2020 at 7:48:08 am

To: "HALLINAN David" <David.Hallinan@infrastructure.gov.au>, "WALL Ruth"
<Ruth. Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>, "VINE-CAMP Kerryn" <Kerryn.V. INE-
CAMP@infrastructure. gov.au>

Subject: Re: Political Alert - Leppington Triangle land (FED) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Suggest we discuss with Simon ands47F

OFFICIAL

From: "HALLINAN David" <David.Hallinan(@infrastructure.gov.au>

Date: Thursday, 12 November 2020 at 7:34:59 am

To: "WALL Ruth" <Ruth. Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>, "SPENCE Pip"
Pip.Spence(@infrastructure, gov.au>, "VINE-CAMP Kerryn" <Kerryn.VINE-

CAMP @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Political Alert - Leppington Triangle land (FED) [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
In case this hasn’t come through the parliamentary channels yet.
D

OFFICIAL

From: "CCH Parliament" <politicalalert@cch,com.au>
Date: Thursday, 12 November 2020 at 7:17:55 am

To: "politicalalert@ech.com.au” <politicalalert(@cch.com.au>
Subject: Political Alert - Leppington Triangle land (FED)

Please find attached:
LEPPINGTON TRIANGLE LAND (FED)

Notice of motion - Senators Watl and Sterle - Order for the Production of Documents

1



316X1404
Total number of pages 1

SUPPORT: politicalalert@cch.com.au oi' 02 6273 2070 MAILBOX: hitp:/www.cchparliamoent.com,au



Document 4

WALL Ruth
= L i L2
From: VINE-CAMP Kerryn
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 9:28 AM
To: Legislation
Cc sd7F HALLINAN David; SPENCE Pip; WALL Ruth
Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in

Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thanks for the heads upS47F
Regards
arryn Vine Camp
First Assistant Secretary, Major Transport and Infrastructure Projects % Australian Government
Department of Infrastructure, Transporl, Regional Development & Communications P F* Depaviment of Infrastructure, Trancport

Replonal Development and Communicalk

t:02 6274 7664 | m: S47F

e; Kerryn.vine- camp@mfrastructure pov.au w: www.infrastructure.pov.au

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

The Department acknowledges the traditionol owners of Country throughout Australic and their continuing conniection to lund, sea and community. We pay our

sk

tespects to them and their cuftures and to their Elders hoth past and presefit,

OFFICIAL

From: Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>
“snt: Thursday, 12 November 2020 9:05 AM
10! V!NE—CAMP I(erryn <Kerryn MINE- CAMP@mfrastructure gov au>

" ‘|:|._ o Ti) Bt o ot _I_I_l—l:r =t -t 2
Subject' FW: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning Kerryn
Please see the email below and attachments.

Pleasa note that there is no formal requirement to provide the documents as yet, however if agreed, the documents
are required by 18 November 2020,

Regards
s47F



s47F

Legislation Liaison Officer: |
Ministerial and Parhamentary
‘Services

Department of lnfrastructure
Transport, Reg;onai Development

and Communications.
s47F

infrastructure gov.au ¥, Australian Government

| w www.infrastructure gov.au S MO AR Dep;irt"ﬁ;én(' of lnfrastfuéture;'!‘ram?port,
GPQ Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 : Regional Development and Communications

The department proudly acknewledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Austraha, and their continuing
tonnections to the !and waters and communities. We pay our respects to them and to their Elders past,
present and emerging.

OFFICIAL

From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc.gov. au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 6:53 PM
To: DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge @infrastructure. gov.aws47F

s4/F

s47F
Subject: Heads Up - Order tor the Production of Documents - Documents referrad to in Auditor General Report No.

9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL)

OFFICIAL

Good evening

Please note: this motion has NOT been conmdered by the Senate yet. It may not get agreed to, this email is to
provide you with a heads up.

Please see the attached motion requiring the Minister representing the Minister for Population, Cities and Urban
Infrastructure (Senator Cash} to table documents referred to In Auditor General Report No, 9 2020-21 Purchase of
the ‘Leppington Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (details in the attached). This
motion will be moved by Senators Watt and Sterle tomorfow, Thursday 12 November 2020 — the Senate has not vet

considered the motion.

If agreed by the Senate, the Senator’s office will receive a letter from the Clerk of the Senate outlining the order
agreed by the Senate. The Senator is required to provide the specified documents by no later than 5.30pm,

Waednesday 18 November 2020.

Once the documents have been gathered and approved by the Senator for tabling, they should be accompanied by a
letter to the Clerk of the Senate (Mr Richard Pye) or the President of the Senate {Senator the Hon Scott Ryan),
indicating that the documents are the Senator’s response to the Order for the Production of Documents,

Altematsvely, the Senator can write to the President of the Senate outlining their reasons for not being In a position
to comply with the order. Please note, letters regarding non-compliance with the OPD cannot be sent to the Clerk,



Four copies of the material should be provided to the Senate sub-programming office (room SG105 (outside of the
government entrance to the Senate chamber) on sitting days, or room $G25 on non-sitting days). In addition, as a
matter of courtesy, one copy should be delivered to the requesting Senators office.

Attached is a one page information sheet on Orders for the Praduction of Documents, but please contact me if you
have any questions.

Please ensure you consult with Senator Birmingham’s office if the Order will not be complied with in part or full:

s47F .
finance.gov.au

@finance.gov.au

Kind regards, Rachael

Rachael Clarke

Assistant Secretary | Parfiamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

5G 119, Parliament House, Canberra

t: 02 6277 7597 | m:SAZE
rachael.clarke@pme.gov.au | www.dpmc.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments 1o it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you arc not the intended recipient of this message, you
mmust not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.




Document 5

WALL Ruth

From: WALL Ruth

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12 12 PM

To: : VINE-CAMP Kerryn

Ce: s47F Legislations4/F

Subject: FW: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Dacuments referred to in
Auditor General ‘Report.No. 9 2020-21 [SEC= OFFICiAL}

Attachments: Informatlon Sheet Orders for the Production of Documents - as at 05112019.docx;

OPD - Senators Watt and Sterle - 861.pdf
OFFICIAL

Kerryn

The Assurance Taskforce will take the lead on this one. We have been asked to consider the approach taken to a
~ecent RIIP order,

We will keep you updated.

Ruith

OFFICIAL

FromS47F @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 11:54 AM

To; WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>

Ces47F @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Heads Up - Order for the Productlon of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Ruth
Please find following/attached.

s47F

Director, ministerial and Parliamentary
Services

Governance, Parliamentary and Integrity
Branch

People, Governance, Parliamentary and
Communication Division '
Department of Infrastructure, s
Transport, Regional Development and :
Communications o

s4fF

e:




S @infrastructure.gov.au
LU BUX ¥4, Lanberra ACT 2601

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their continuing

connections to the land, waters and communities.
We pay our respects to themn and to their Elders past, present and emerging.

CFEICIAL

From: Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 9:05 AM
To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn VINE-CAMP®@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>s47F @infrastructure gov.au>;
s47F @infrastructure gov.au>

Subject: FW: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 |SEC=CFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning Kerryn
Please see the email below and attachments.

Please note that there is no formal requirement to provide the documents as yet, however if agreed, the documents
are required by 18 November 2020.

Regards
s47F

s47F

Legislation Liaison Officer |
Ministerial and Parliamentary
Services
Department of infrastructure,
Transpatt, Regional Development
and Communications

s47F

Wrastructure.gov.au V., Australian Government

| w www.infrastructure gov.au : f®=" Department of lnl‘rasiruclui-e. Trénsporl.,
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 : Regional Development and Conimunications

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australio, and their
continuing connections to the land, waters and communities. We pay our respects to them and to thejr Llders

post, present and emerging,

OFFICIAL

From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 6:53 PM

Te: DLO Tudge <DLO. Tudge@infrastructure gov.au>s4iF . -1 Dtreasury.gov.au>;
Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure gov.au>;s47F 1 ‘@infrastructure.gov.au>;
s47F @infrastructure Bov.au>gA7f e T doas

2



s47F
s47F
Subject: Heads Up - Order for the Production ot Documents - Locuments reterred to 1n Auditor General Report No.
9 2020 2:1 [SEC—OFFICIAL]
‘OFFICIAL

Good evening

Please note: this motion has NOT been considered by the Senate yet. It may not get agreed to, this email is to
"'pmVide 'Vou" with a heads up. '

Please see the attached motion requiiring the Minister representlng the Minister for Population, Cities and Urban
lnfrastructure (Senator Cash) to table documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21 Purchase of
the ’Leppfngron Triangle’ Land Jfor Future Development of Western Sydney Alrport (detalls in the attached). This
‘motion will be moved by Senators Watt and Sterle tomorrow; Thursday 12 November 2020 - the Senate has not yet
considered the motion,

If agreed by the Sénate, the Senator’s office will receive a letter from the Clerk of the Senate outtinlng the order
ireed by the Senate. The Senator is required to provide the specufled documents by no later than 5.30pm,
Wednesday 18 November 2020,

Once the dbc&)rﬁérﬁs have been gathered and approved by the Senétor_for tabling, they should be accompanied by a
letter to the Clerk of the Senate (Mr Richard Pye} or the President of the Senate (Senator the Hon Scott Ryan),
indicating that the documents are the Senator’s response to the Order for the Production of Documents,

Alternatively, the Senator can write to the President of the Senate outlining their | reasons for not being in a position
to comply with the order. Please note, letters regarding non- -compliarice with the OPD cannot be sent to the Clerk.

' Four copies of the material should be provided ta the Senate sub-programming office {room 5G105 (outside of the
government entrance to the Senate chamber) on sitting days, or room SG25 on non-sitting days), In addition, asa
matter of courtesy, one copy should be delivered to the requesting Senators ofﬂce

Attached is a one page information sheet on Orders for the Production of Documents, but please contact me if you
have any questions.

Please ensure you cansult with Senator Birmingham’s office if the Order will not be complied with in part or full:

es47F finance.gov.au
. @finance.pov.au

Kind regards, Rachael

Rachael Clarke -

Assistant Secretary | Paﬂlamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

$G 119, Parliament House, Canberra

t: 02 6277 7597 [ m:s4fF

e. rachael.clarke@; @pME.gov.ay | www,dpmc gov.au

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
+that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you

3



Senator Watt
Senator Sterle

Notice of Motion
(Order for Production of Documents)

Senator Watt
Senator Sterle

Mr President

I give notice that, on the next day of sitting, I shall move that there be laid on
the table by the Minister representing the Minister for Population, Cities and
Urban Infrastructure, by no later than 5:30pm 18 November 2020, the
following documents referred to in Auditor General Report No.9 2020-21

Purchase of the 'L.eppington Triangle’ Land for the Future Development of
Western Sydney Airport:

The 10 written briefings on the acquisition of the Leppington Triangle
land between the period November 2015 to November 2019 which are
referenced in paragraph 4.1 on page 57 of the ANAO report (including
any annotations of decision makers):

"The ANAC examined the 10 written briefings on the acquisition of the
Leppington Triangle that were submitted to the head of the Western
Sydney Unit, to senior officials elsewhere in the department (the
decision-rmakers’) and/or to portfolio Ministers. The Department of
Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
("Department of Infrastructure’ or 'the department’) confirmed to the
ANAO that these constituted the total population of briefings on the

topic. The briefings spanned a four-year period from November 2015 to
November 2019,”

A g ﬁ LODGED
(o fi ' A\ e
Senator Murray Watt Senator Glenn Sterle T% .

11 November 2020



Senate - Orders for the Production of Documents (OPDs)

What is an » The Senate may make an order for the Government o tabie specuﬁed mformatnon/documents
QPD atorbya partlculartime ona partlcular day
s An order can be made a5 a ‘ohe off’ request for documents or may be a permanent order
known as an ‘order of continuing effect’ {where there may be annual or biannual deadlines).
® These orders are known as Qrders for the Praductlon of Documents (OPDs) or ‘an order for
returns’ and are a comrmon means by which senators seek information. ;
o . Responses to OPDs are sometimes referred toas returns to order’
Authority » Senate Standing Order164 :
Requestforan | e A notice of motion will be lodged and moved by a senator and determmed during ’Dascovery
OoPD of Formal Business’ on any sitti ng day, ie after Questaon Tsme on Mondays to Wednesdays or
befare Question Time on Thursdays‘
o Ifagreed, the Clerk will write to the Leader of the Government in the Senate and the relevant
Minister in the Senate to inform them of the Order.
o The Senate PLO will also give the Minister’s office a heads up (by email) as soon as the motion
is agreed in the Chamber 1o ensure as much notice as possible is given,’ ”
Respondingto | e Decisions about the. release of documents are up to the relevant Minister/s. There has been
an OPD general acceptance by the Senate that there is some information held by the Government:
which ought not to be d;sclosed but consideration should be given to past practice and the
sanctions'the Senate is able to impose. :
» There are two options: ‘
o Comply infull
o Partial or nll response - Ministers must then outline the reason/s for non-compliance and
any claims for puhllc interest lmmumty
If complying in full, letters should be addressed to the Clerk or the Presadent. If not compiymg
or complying in part only, letters should be addressed to the President.
» Wherethe Ministeris a House Minister, the response must be fram the Minister representmg
the Minister in the Senate.
s  Where an OPD impacts on a humber of portfolios, one Minister's office must coordinate a
whole of government response.’ It is then essential that the response is cleared by all
Ministers affected.
* Responses should be unclassified as they will be tabled in the chamber and available on the
APH website.
Lodgement » Four copies of the response should be delivered to the Senate Table Office in 5G105 {adjacent
and copy - to the Government entrance to the Senate Chamber} on sitting days, or in $G25 on noh-

requirements

sitting days, by the time agreed by the Senate: In addition, as a matter of courtesy, ane copy
should be delivered to the Senator who moved the motion (specified in the email from the
Senate PLO): =

» Where the documents are to be provided to a Senate Committee, one copy should be
provided to the Committee Secretary (either hard copy-or e!ectronlc) contact detalls will be
in the email from the Senate PLO and are on committee websites,

Possible e Ifaminister does not comply or provide a satisfactory response within 30 davs of the
sanctions for deadline, a senator may after Question Time ask the relevant minister for an explanation and
non- ' may move to take riote of the explahation or move a motion in relation to the minister’s
compliance failure to prowcte an answer or satisfactory explanatnon
with an OPD » Possible sanctions for non-compliance by 3 Minister include:
© acensure motion against the Minister,
o aban onlegislation from the Minister’s portfolio for a period,
& establishment of a Senate select comniittee to inguire into-and report on matters related
to an OPD, _ _
o aresolution of contempt of the Senate with penalties applied in accordance with the
Pariiamentary Privileges Act 1987.
Questions Rachael Clarke, Senate Parllamentary Liaison Officer

rachael.ctarke@pmc gov.ad or Senate?m@pmc BOV.aU
02 6277 7597 or s4/F




Document 6

WALL Ruth .
From: VINE-CAMP Kerryn
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:15 PM
To: WALL Ruth
Ce: s47F _egislation347F
Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in
Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Noted.
Thank you

2rryn Vine-Camp

First Assistant Secretary, Major Transport and Infrastructure Projects "'}r
@ Depavtment of Infrastructure, Teanspart

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development & Communications LR R erstbpieat asd C

Australian Governmeal

t: 02 6274 7664 | s47F

e: Kerryn.vine-camp [@inirastructure.gov.au w: www.infrastructure.gov.au

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

The Department acknowledges the troditional owners of Country throtghout Australia and their continiing connection to fand, sea and community. We pay our

sty

respects to them anid thefr cuilures und to their Flders both past ond present. =+

OFFICIAL

From: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>
=nt: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:12 PM
To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn.VINE-CAMP @infrastructure.gov.au>
s4/F Legislation
<Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>s47g 2Tt °T  @infrastructure.gov.auss4fFE
s47F infrastructure.gov.au>g47F ; Dinfrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

QUFFICIAL

Kerryn

The Assurance Taskforce will take the lead on this one. We have been asked to consider the approach taken to a
recent RIIP order.

We will keep you updated.

Ruth



OFFCLAL,

From: S47F dinfrastructure.gov.aus>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 11:54 AM

To: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastruicture. gov.au> - :

Ceis47F @mfrastructure Lov.au au>

Subject: FW: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Alditor General Report
No. 9.2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CFFIGLAL

Hi Ruth

Please find follcwing/attached.

s47F

Director, Ministerial and Parliamentary
Services ,

Governance, Parliamentary and Integrity
Branch

People, Governance, Parliamentary and
Communication Division

Department of Infrastructure;
Transport, Regional Deve{opment and

Communications
s47F s47F

dinfrastructure.cov.au 3 f;.= W“ Department of Infrastructure, lrnmporl
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 : Regional Develapment and Communications

T he department proud!y acknawledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their continuing

connections to the land, waters and communities,
We pay our respects to them and to their Elders past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL

From: Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure.cov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 8:05 AM

To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn, V£E\IE-CAMP@mfrastructure gov.au>

Cc: Legsslation <i.eﬁcs§ataonOmfrastructure BOV.aU>;s47F Finfrastructure.cov.au>;

s47F @infrastructure.cov.au>

Subject: FW: Heads Up - Order for the Preduction of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report

No. 9 2020- 21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

GHTICIAL

Good morning Kerryn

Please see the email below and attachments.

Please note that there is no formal requirement to provide the documents as yet, howevet if agreed, the documents

are required by 18 November 2020,
2



Regards
s47F

Legislation Liaison Officer |
Ministerial and Parliamentary
Services

Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development
and Communications

s47F »
RN ) U inn CGoy
ratructuregovay ¢ g .},m Australian Government
| w www.infrastructure.gov.au D RgatST™ Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
GPO Box 594, Canherra ACT 2601 : Regional Development and Communications

The departmen! proudly acknowledges the Traditionat Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their
continuing connections to the land, waters ond communities. We pay our respects to them and to theit £ lders
sast, present ohd emerging.

OFFICIAL

Frotn: Sehate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 6:53 PM
To: DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge@infrastructure.gov.au>s4/F
Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>s4/F
s47F

Subject: Heads Up - Order for the Production ot Documents - 1Jocuments reterred to i AUGROF General ReporL N,
9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL}

OFFICIAL

Good evening

Please note: this motion has NOT been considered by the Senate yet. it may not get agreed to, this email is to
provide you with a heads up.

Please see the attached motion requiring the Minister representing the Minister for Population, Cities and Urban
Infrastructure {Senator Cash) to table documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21 Purchase of
the “Leppington Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Western Sydney Aifrport {details in the attached). This
motion will be moved by Senators Watt and Sterle tamorrow, Thursday 12 November 2020 - the Senate has not vet
considered the motion.

If agreed by the Senate, the Senator’s office will receive a letter from the Clerk of the Senate outlining the order
agreed by the Senate. The Senator is required to provide the specified documents by no later than 5.30pm,
Wednesday i8 November 2620.

Once the documents have been gathered and approved by the Senator for tabling, they should be accompanied by a
letter to the Clerk of the Senate (Mr Richard Pye) or the President of the Senate {Senator the Hon Scott Ryan),
indicating that the documents are the Senator’s response to the Order for the Production of Documents.



Alternatively, the Senator can write to the President of the Senate outlining their reasons for not beingin a position
to comply W|th the order. Please note, letters regaa’d ing non- comphance W|th the DPD cannot be.sent to the Clerk,

Four copies of the material should be prowded to the Senate sub- programmmg office {room $G105 (outsn;ie of the
government entrance to the Senate chamber) on sitting days, or room $G25 on non-sitting days). in.addition, as a
matter of caurtesy, one copy should be dehvered to the requesting Senators office.

Attached is a one page mformatlon sheet on Orders for the Productlon of Documents, but please contact me if you
have any questlons

Please ensure you consult with Senator Birmingham’s office if the Order will not be complied with in part or full:

oS4LE Mfinance.zov.au
. @finance.gov.au

Kind rega'rds, Rachael

Rachael Clarke _

Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

5G 119, Parliament House, Canbetra

t: 02 6277 7597 | m:§47T

e. rachael.clarke@pivic.gov.au | www. dpmc gOv.-au

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you ate not the intended recipienit of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take 'action_in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
teturn email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.




Document 7

WALL Ruth
= —— R T i e ]
From: WALL Ruth
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:25 PM
To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn; HALLINAN David
Ce: s47F
Subject: RE: Heads Up ~ Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in

Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
CFFIGIAL
It was carried. We will work with Hillary as most of the briefs are classified.

OFFICIAL

~rom: WALL Ruth

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:23 PM
To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn.VINE-CAMP@infrastructure.gov.au>; HALLINAN David
<David.Hallinan@infrastructure.gov.au>

Legislation

Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referrec to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Importance: High

OFFICIAL
This motion is being considered shortly in the Senate

OFFICIAL

From: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn.VINE-CAMP @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent; Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:15 PM

To: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>

Co: AR | << s ation
Legislation@infrastructure. gov.ou>; AT

Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 8 2020-21 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

GFEICIAL

Noted.

Thank ydu

Kerryn Vine-Camp



First-Assistant Secretary, Major Transpnrt and Em‘rastmcture Pro;ects
Department of lnfrastrurture Transport, Regional Development & Commumcat:ons

£:026274 7664 | m:s4iF
e: Kerryn.vine- camp@mfrastructure pov.au w: wwwiinfrastructure.gov.au

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601
The Department. arkno Wiedges the trad.:mna! owners of Country throughout Australia and their tontiniing tonhection td famf seu and comnuni ¥ We puy o

LE -

respect< 1o ther and their cultures a1 (G their Elders both post and present.

OFFICIAL

From: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure. gov au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:12 PM
To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerrvn VINE-CAMP@infrastructure.gov.aus> -

' Legislation

Ty

N @ 'infr'astruéture. ov.au

Subject FW: Heads Up - Order for the Produiction of Documents - Documents referred to in AudltorGeneral Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Kerryn

The Assurance Taskforce will take the lead on this one. We have been asked to consider the approach taken to a
recent RilP order.

We will keep you updated,

Ruth

OFFICIAL

Z November 2020 11:54 AM
To: WALI. Ruth <Ruth Wafl@mfrastructure Lov.au>

Subject. FW Heads Up Order for the Production of Documents Documeénts referred to in Auditor General Report
No, @ 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL)

OFHICIAL

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
Transport, Regional Development and
Communications

Australian Government

Jies
5 Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
" Regional Development and Communications

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their continuing
connections to the land, waters and communities.,
We pay our respects to them and to their Elders past, present and emerging.

GFFICIAL

From: Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 9:05 AM

To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn.VINE-CAMP@infrastructure gov.au>
Cc: Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>;s47F

Subject: FW: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning Kerryn
Please see the email below and attachments,

clease note that there is no formal requirement to provide the documents as yet, however if agreed, the documents
are required by 18 November 2020.

Reiards

Legislation Liaison Officer |
Ministerial and Parliamentary
Services

Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development
and Communications

x

'};u Australian Government
S

‘l"t LS

Department of lnrrhstruciure, Transport,

| w www.infrastructure £ov.au _
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 : Regional Development and Communications



The department proudly acknowlédges the Traditiopal Owners and Custodians of Austialia, and their
continuing copnections to the land, waters and communities. We pay our réspects to tiem and to their. E!derc
past, present and emersging,

OFFICIAL

From: Senate Parhamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@ mc OV, au:-
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 6:53 PM.
To: DLO Tudge <DLO . Tudge@infrastructure. gcv au>; 847

’ ].eglslatton <Lepislation@infrastructure.gov. au>; 84 347[-"
847F

Subject: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report No.
9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL)

OFFICIAL

Good evening

Please note: this motion has NOT been considered by the Senate yet. It may not get agreed to, this email is to
provide you with a heads up.

Please see the attached motion requiring the Minister representing the Minister for Population, Cities and- Urban
tnfrastructure {Senator Cash) to table documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21 Purchase of
the ‘Leppington Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (details in the attached) This
‘motion will be moved by Senators Watt and Sterle tomorrow, Thursday 12 November 2020 — the Senate has not yet
considered the thiOl‘!.

If agreed by the Senate, the Senator's office will receive a letter from the Clerk of the Senate outlining the order
agreed by the Senate. The Senator is required to provide the specified documents by no later than 5. 30pm,
Woednesday 18 November 2020. N

Onte the'-documEntsb have been gathered and approved by the Senator for tabling, they should be accompanied by a
letter to the Clerk of the Senate (Mr Richard Pye) or the President of the Senate {Senator the Hon Scott Ryan),.
indicating that the documents are the Senator’s response to the Order for the Production of Documents.

Altematlvely, the Senator cah write to the President of the Senate outlining their reasons for not bemg in a position
to comply with the order. Please note, letters regarding non-compliance with the OPD cannot be sent to the Clerk.

Four copies of the material should be provided to the Senate sub-programming office (room $G105 {outside of the
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

Please ensure you consult with Senator sirwmingha‘m's office if the Order will not be complied with in part or full:

o S4F nance.gov.ay
N Hfinance.gov.au

Kind regards, Rachael

Rachael Clarke



Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

SG 119, Parliament House, Canberra

t: 0262777597 | m:847F 0

e. rachael.clarke@pme.gov.au | www.dpme.gov.au

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

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
mesgage from your computer system, '




Document 8

WALL Ruth
_
From: s47F
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:37 PM
To: DLO Tudge
Cc: s47F
Subject: REr Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in

Auditor General Report No. 8 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICEAL
547
Thanks i
Yes we saw it too. We're standing by.
s4/F
OFFICIAL

From: DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:34 PM

To: DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge@infrastructure gov.au>; 847

Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>; 847 F
s47F

Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CFEFICIAL.
His4(F
_sease note the Senate has agreed the motion.
12:23:36 PM General business—notified to the President for discovery today

862 —Senators Watt and Sterle—Crder for production of documents—Leppington tr

I'm awaiting advice from the Office on the preferred direction of response to the order.

Thanks

B47F

Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon Alan Tudge MP

Minister for Population, Cities and Urban Infrastructure
s47F



QFFICIAL

From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 6:53 PM

To: DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge@infrastructure.gov.au>;

Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>; 3

Subject: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred t i Auditor General Report No.
9 2020-21 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

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
Infrastructure {Senator Cash) to table documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 2 2020-21 Purchase of
the ‘Leppington Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (details in the attached). This
motion will be moved by Senators Watt and Sterle tomorrow, Thursday 12 November 2020 — the Senate has not vet
considered the motion.

If agreed by the Senate, the Senator’s office will receive a letter from the Clerk of the Senate outlining the order
agreed by the Senate. The Senator is required to provide the specified documents by no later than 5.30pm,
Wednesday 18 November 2020. '

Once the documents have been gathered and approved by the Senator for tabling, they should be accompanied by a
letter to the Clerk of the Senate (Mr Richard Pye) or the President of the Senate {Senator the Hon Scott Ryan),
indicating that the documents are the Senator’s response to the Order for the Production of Documents.

Alternatively, the Senator can write to the President of the Senate outlining their reasons far not being in a position
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

o S47F inance.gov.au
s ofinance.pov.au

Kind regards, Rachael

Rachael Clarke

Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

5G 1189, Parliament House, Canberra

1:026277 7597 | m:s47F

e, rachael.clarke@pme.gov.ay | www.dpmc.gov.au




Document 9

WALL Ruth » o
From; WALL Ruth v _ ‘
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:52 PM
To: ‘MANSON Hilary _
Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents refeired to in
Auditor General R_epbrt No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
s4/F from the Assurance Taskforce will emait them to you shortly.
OFFICIAL

From: MANSON Hilary <Hilary.Manson@infrastructure.gov.au>
nt: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:42 PM
ro: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report

No. 92020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Can you send me the 10 briefings? thanks

OFFICIAL

From: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:32 PM

To: MANSON Hilary <Hilary.Manson@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Dacuments - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
3. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Hilary

The Senate just carried the attached motion regarding the produ‘ction‘of documenits,

Most of the documents are classified either Sensitive: Legal or Protected Sensitive: Cabinet,
Could you please call me when you are free

Thanks

Ruth

OFFICIAL



From:347F
Sent: Thursday, 1:

To: WALL Ruth <Ruth, Wali@mfrastmcture gov.au>

Cc: 4 i

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

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Austratia, and their continuing
connections to the land, waters and communities.
We pay our respects to them and to their Elders past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL

From: Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure. gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 9:05 AM
To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn VINE-CAMP®@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure. gov.au>;

Subject: FW: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Gootd morning Kerryn
Please see the email below and attachments.

Please note that there is no formal requirement to provide the documents as yet, however if agreed, the documents
are required by 18 November 2020,



Leg:slatm_n Ligison Qfﬁcer i
Ministerial and i’arhamentarv
Serv:ces :

Department of 1 nfrastructure,
Transport; Regm‘nal Deve opment
and Communications -

=] wowww.intrastructure. gov.au
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

The departmerit proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, gnd their continuing
connections to the land, waters and communities. We pay ouar respects to them and to their Elders past, present
and -emerging.

OFFICIAL

From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office < senatePLO pMC. Zov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 6:53 PM ‘

To: DLO Tudge <DLO Tudae@infrastructure gov.au>;3%1
|slataon <Legislation@infrastructure.gov. au> S47F

Subject: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - ‘ Documents referred to in Auditor General Report No, -
9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

jood evening

Please note: this motion has NOT been considered by the Senate yet. It may not get agreed to, this email is to
provide you with a heads up.

Please see the attached motion requiring the Minister representing the Minister for Population, Cities and Urban
Infrastructure (Senator Cash) to table documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21 Purchase of
the ‘léppingtoh Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (detalls in the attached). This
motion will be moved by Senators Watt and Sterle tomorrow, Thursday 12 November 2020 ~the Senate has not vet
considered the motion.

If agreed by the Senate, the Senator’s office will receive a letter from the Clerk of the Senate outlining the order
agreed by the Senate. The Senator is required to provide the specified documents by no later than 5.30pm,
Wednesday 18 November 2020.

Onice the documents have been gathered and approved by the Senator for tabling; they should be accompanied by a
letter to the Clerk of the Senate (Mr Richard Pye) or the President of the Senate (Senator the Hon Scott Ryan),
indicating that the documents are the Senator’s response to the Order for the Production of Documents.

Alternatlvely, the Senator can write to the President of the Senate outlining their reasons for not being in a position
to comply with the order. Please note, Ietters regarding non-compliance with the OPD cannot be sent to the Clerk.
3



Four copies of the material should be provided to the Senate sub-programming office (room $G105 (outside of the
government entrance to the Senate chamber) on sitting days, or room SG25 on non-sitting days). In addition, as a
matter of courtesy, one copy should be delivered to the requesting Senators office.

Attached is a one page information sheet on Orders for the Production of Documents, but please contact me if you
have any guestions.

Please ensure you consult with Senator Birmingham's office if the Order will not be complied with in part or full:

® JA7E : ~ nance.gov.au
) finance.gov.au

Kind regards, Rachael

Rachael Clarke

Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

S$G 1189, Parliament House, Canbetra

t:02 6277 7597 | mBA{E

e. rachael.clarke@pmc.gov.au | www.dpme.pov.ay

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




Document 10

WALL Ruth oo

From: 847F

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 1:24 PM

To:. WALL Ruth * -

Cc - VINE-CAMP Kerryn; HALLINAN David

Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Productlon of Documents - Documents referred to in
Auditor General Report No. 9 2020- 21 [SEC OFFICIAL]

All;

FYI Tudge’s Office has advised (message from advisers passed through DLO) that they are expecting the Department
to comply fully with this.order, | advised that we are aware of and actioning the request, and will be clearing-our-
response through Hilary Manson {noting that most of the briefs are classified). I've also checked in with MPS re:
process and requirements for tabling.

S4/F

From; WALL Ruth <Ruth Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:25 PM

To: VINE-CAMP Ketryn <Kerryn. VlNE—CAMP@infr‘astructuré._gov.au>; HALLINAN David
<David.Hallinan@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: s4f F

Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referréd to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
it was carried. 'We will work with Hillary as most of the hriefs are classified.

OFFICIAl

from: WALL Ruth
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:23 PM
To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn.VINE-CAMP®infrastructure.gov. au>; HALLII\EAN David
<David.Hallinan@infrastructure.gov. au>
c: 57 Legislation
<Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>;s47F

S47F T _
Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report:
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL
This motion is being considered shortly in the Senate

OFFICH



From: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn. VINE-CAMP@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:15 PM

To: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>
Ce:dfF
<legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>;s

Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Noted.

Thank you

Kerryn Vine-Camp

First Assistant Secretary, Major Transport and Infrastructure Projects %, Australian Government

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development & Communications

s e
S¥% Pepariment of Infrastruciure, Transport.
Rogional Development and G i

L 02 6274 7664 | m:BA7
e: Kerryn.vine-camp @infrastructure.gov.au w: www.infrastructure.pov.au
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

The Department ackrowdadges the traditional owners of Coutity throughout Australia and theit continuing connection to lond, sea and community. We puy dur

vy

respects fo them and thelr cultures and to thelt Fiders hoth past and present ~

OFFICIAL

From: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wali@infrastructure gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:12 PM

To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Retryn VINE-CAMP@infrastructure. gov.su>

Legislation

<Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>®:

Subject: FW: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documenits referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Kerryn

The Assurance Taskforce will take the lead on this one. We have been asked to consider the approach taken to a
recent RJIP order,

We will keep you updated.

Ruth

CERICIAL



From: s47F
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 11:54 AM

To: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall @infrastructure.cov.au>

Co: BATE 2 |
subject; FW: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFF|CIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Ruth.
Please find following/attached.

84/t

Director, Ministerial and Parliamentary
Services _ ’
Governance, Parliamentary and Integrity
Branch

People, Governance, Parliamentary and
Communication Division

Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development and
Commumcatlons ' ’ .

$ATE :
Austmlmn Governmem

=) : ) ey e Deparlmem of Infrastructure,'I‘ranspart,
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 : Regmnal Development and Communications

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

To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn. VINE-CAMP @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc. Legls!atuon <Lep,|slatmnomfrastrucmre gov.au>; s47F

BATE

Subject- FW: Heads Up - Ordei for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020- -21 [SEC=OFFICIAL

QFFICIAL

Good morning Kerryn
Please see the email below and attachments.

Please note that there is no formal reguirement to provide the documents as yet, however if agreed, the documents
are required by 18 November 2020.



Regards

 Legislation Liaison Officer |
Ministerial and Parliamentary
Services

Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development
and Communications '

t  Australian Government

’”

| w www.infrastructure.gov.au ho i Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 : Regional Development and Communications

The departiment proudly acknowledses the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their
continuing cannections to the lapd, watets and communities. We pay our respects to them and to their [lders
past, present and emerging.

OFEICIAL

From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 6:53 PM
To: DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge®@infrastructure.gov.au
Legislation <Legislation @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report No.
9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good evening

’

Please note: this motion has NOT been considered by the Senate yet. It may not get agreed to, this email is to
provide you with a heads up.,

Please see the attached motion requiring the Minister representing the Minister for Population, Cities and Urban
Infrastructure {Senator Cash) to table documents referred to in Auditor General Repart No. 9 2020-21 Purchase of
the ‘Leppington Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (details in the attached). This
motion will be moved by Senators Watt and Sterle tomorrow, Thursday 12 November 2020 — the Senate has not vet
considered the motion.

if agreed by the Senate, the Senator’s office will receive a letter from the Clerk of the Senate outlining the order
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

Alternatively, the Senator can write to the President of the Senate outlining their reasons for not being in a position
to comply with the order. Please note, letters regarding non-compliance with the OPD cannot be sent to the Clerk.

4



Four copies of the material should be provided to the Senate sub-programming office (room SG105 (outside of the
government entrance to the Senate chamber) on sitting days, or room $G25 on non-sitting days). In addition, as a
matter of courtesy, one copy should be delivered to the requesting Senatars office.

Attaphéd is a one page information sheet on Orders for the Production of Documents, but please contact me if you
have any questions,

Please ensure you consult with Senator Birmingham’s office if the Orde_r"wilj not be complied with in part or full;

.. S4TF —_—

. finance.gov.au

Kind regards,- Rachael

Rachael Clarke

Assistant Secretary | Parlidmentary Liaison Officer for the Senate
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

SG 119, _.Parliament House, Canberra

t: 02 62777597 | m:sdik

>, rachaeldarke@pme.gov.ay | www.dbme.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments fo it, contains information
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




Document 11

WALL Ruth
From: ' ._WA‘LL Ruth
‘Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 1:37 PM
To: s47F
Subject: FW: Heads Up + Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in
" Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
FYl
OFFICIAL.
From:s47F @infrastructure.gov.au>

sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 1:24 PM

To: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: V!NE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn. V!NE—CAMP@lnfrastructure gov.au>; HALLINAN David
<David.Hallinan@infrastructure, gov.au>

Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report

No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
A,

Y1 Tudge’s Office has advised (message from advisers passed through DLO} that they are expecting the Department
to comply fully with this order. | advised that we are aware of and actioning the request, and will be clearing our
response through Hilary Manson (noting that most of the briefs are classified). I've also checked in with MPS re:
process and requirements for tabling.

s47F

‘rom: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall @infrastructure.cov.au>
sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:25 PM
To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn.VINE- CAMP_@mfrastructure.ﬁov;au>; HALLINAN David
<David.Hallinan@infrastructure gov.au>
Cc: M i
Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
It was carried. We will work with Hillary as ost of the briefs are classified.

OFFIGIAL

From: WALL Ruth

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:23 PM

To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn VINE-CAMP @infrastructure.gov.au>; HALLINAN David
<David Hallinan @infrastructure cov.au>




Leglislation

<Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>s4fF
Subject: RE: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Aud
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

itor General Report

OFFICIAL

This motion is being considered shortly in the Senate

OFFICIAL

From: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn VINE-CAMP @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:15 PM
To: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@i
' Legislation

RE: F i Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

: OFFICIAL
Noted.
Thank you
Kerryn Vine-Camp
I L
First Assistant Secretary, Major Transport and Infrastructure Projects : %{f&. Austrutlan Government
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Reglonal Development & Communications ] TSR Dl of lafeasichdiire, Tioniporl

Regional Development snd Cor-vunicntis

1: 02 6274 7664 | S4{I
e: Kerryn.vine-camp@infrastructure.pov.au w: www.infrastructure.gov.au
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

e Departiment acknowledges the Liadtiond owners of Cotntiy thovughout Australla ond their continuing connection to lond, sea and convwnumty. We pay our

L~

respects to them and their cuftuees and to their Elders loth post and present. ™

OFFICIAL

From: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 12:12 PM

Legislation

<Lepislation@infrastructure.gov.au

Subject: FW: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No. 8 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]



OFFICIAL

Kerryn

The Assurance Taskforce will take the lead on this one. We have been asked to consider the approach taken to a
recent RJIP order.

We will keep you updated.

Ruth

OFFICIAL

Sent: Thurs day, 12

T o WALL Ruth <R uth Wail@mfrastmcture gov.au>

Subject. FW: Heads Up Order for the Productlon of Documents Documents referred to in Auditor General Report
No, 8 2020-21 [SEC”OFFIC,IAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Ruth

Please find following/attached.

Director, Ministerial and Parlaamentary
Services

Governance, Parllamentary and Integrity
dranch

People, Governance, Parliamentary and
Communication Division

Department of Infrastructure,

Transport, Regional Development and
Communications

’i Austrealian Government

TOYC 52
i s““ Depaktment of Infrastructure, Tra mport

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 i - ‘Regional Development and Communications

The departiment proudly acknowlea’ges the Traditrqnal Owners and Custodians of Australm and their continuing
connectioris to the land, waters and commuriities.
We pay our respects to them and to their Elders past; present and emerging.

OFFICIAL

From: Leglslatson < eguslancn@mfrastructure gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 9:05 AM

To: VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn.VINE-CAMP@infrastructure.gov.au>
3




Cc: Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>

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

Please note that there is no formal requirement to provide the daocuments as yet, however if agreed, the documents
are required by 18 November 2020.

Regards

Legislation Liaison Officer |
Ministerial and Parliamentary
Services

Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development

| w www.infrastructure gov.au wgs® " Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 : Regional Development and Communications

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their
continuing connections to the tond, waters and communities, We pay our respects to them and to their E{ders
past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL

From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 6:53 PM
To: DLO Tudge <DL Tud e@infrastructure . gov.au>;
Leglslatlon <Legi c

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



Please see the attached motion requiring the Minister representing the Minister for Population Cities and Urban
lnfrastructure (Senator Cash) to table documents referred toin Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21 Purchase of
the ’l.eppmgton Triangle’ Landfbr Future Develapment of Westem Sydney Airport (details in the attached). This
~motion will be moved by Senators Watt and Sterle tomorrow, Thursday 12 November 2020 the Senate has not ye
considered the mot;on.

lf_agreed by the Senate, the Senator 5 office will receive a letter from the Clerk of the Senate outlmmg the order
) agreed by the Senate. The SEnator is requlred to prowde the specnﬁed documents by no Iater than 5, 30pm
Wednesday 18 November 2020,

_Once the decuments have been gathered and approved by the Senator for tablang, they shoyild be accompanled bv 2
letter to the Clerk of the Senate {Mr Richard Pye) or the Président of the Senate {Senator the Hon Scott Ryan),
md;catmg that the documents are the Senator s response to the Order for the Productlcm of Documents.

' -Alternatwe!y, the Senator can write to the Presrdent of the Senate outlining therr reasons for not being in a pasition
{o comp!y wrth the order Please note, Ietters regardmg non- compllance with the OPD cannot be sent tothe Clerk

govemment entrance to the Senate chamber) on srttmg days, or room SGZS on non sittmg davs) In addltlon, asa
matter of courtesy, one copy should be delivered to the requesting Senators office.

Attached is a one page mformatlon sheet on Orders for the Production of Documents, but please contact me if you
have any questions. - :

Please ensure you consult with Senator Birmingham’s office if the Order will not be complied with in part or full:

« SHF Nance-pov.au
. finance. gov.ay

Kind regards, Rachael

‘Rachael Clarke

Assistant. Secretary | Parllamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

5G i19, Parliament House, Canberra B E ,
t 02 6277 7597 | m:s47E 0

e. rachael.clarke@pme.poviad | www.domegov.au

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional of
other prlvﬂege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not revicw, copy, disseminate or disclosc its contcnts to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return emall informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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Document 13

WALL Ruth
= —=
From: el _ -
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 2:10 PM
To: s47F D
Ce: Legislationjs47F © WALL Ruth;s47F
Subject: FW: Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor
General Report No. 9 2020-21 (862) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: information Sheet - Orders for the Production of Documents - as at 05112019.docx;

OPD - Senators Watt and Sterle - 861.pdf

CFFICIAL

Good afternconZ el

Slease see the email below and attachments.

Regards
s47F

= 00 |
Legislation Liaison Officer |
Ministerial and Parliamentary
Services

Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development
and Communications

N Australian Government

Al Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development and Communications

| w www .infrastructure.gov.au
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

PEERTR

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their
continuing connections to the land, waters ond communities. We pay our respects to them and fo their Elders
past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL

From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 2:03 PM

Legislation <Le islation@infrastructure.gov.au>;

Subject: Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report No, 9 2020-21
(862) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon



As flagged, please see the attached motion requiring the Minister representing the Minister for Populatlon Cities
and Urban Infrastructure (Senator Cash) to table documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 92020-21
Purchase of the ’Leppmgton Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Western Sydney Airport [detarls in the
attached) Thls motion was moved by Senators Watt and Sterle and agreed by the Senate this afternoon.

The:Senator’s office will rece;ve a letter from the Cletk of the Senaté outhnlng the order agreed by the Senate, The
Senator is required to provrde the specrﬁed documents by no later than 5, 30pm, Wednesday 18 November 2020.
Piease note the terms of the motion have been amended—wplease see Varlatton Document .

Once the documents have been gathered and approved by the Senator for tabimg, they should be accompanied by a
letter to theClerk of the Senaté. {MrRichard Pye) or the President of the Senate {Senator the Hon Scott Ryan),
indicating that the documents are the Senator’s response to the Order for the Productlon of. Documents

Alternatlvelv, the Senator can wrlte to the President of the Senate out[inmg their reasons for hat being in a pesition
to comply with the order. Please note, latters regarding non-compliance with the OPD cannot/not be sent to the
Clerk.

Four copies of the material should be provided to the Senate sub-programmmg office (room $G105 (outside of the
government entrance to the Senate chamber)) on sitting days, or room SG25 of non- -sitting days) In addition, as a
matter of courtesv, ohie copy should be delivered to the requesting Senators office,

Attached is a one page mformatlon sheet on Orders for the Production of Docuiments, but please contact me if you
have any guestions.

Please ensure you consult with Senator Birmingham'’s office if the Order will not be complied with in part or full:
sdfF

. ‘inance.gov.au

. dfinance.gov.au

Kind regards, Rachael

Rachagl Clarke -

Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate
Department of the Prime M:mstér and Cahinet

§G 119, Parliament House, Canberra

t; 02 6277 7597 | B47F

e. rachael.clarke@pmc.gov.au | www dpme gov.au

Fromr Senate Parllamentary Liaison Office < senatePLO@pmc.gov.au>

Senti Wednesday, 11 Novemnber 2020 6:53 PM -

Toi dio. tudge @infrastructure. £OV.3Y; __347F legislation @infrastructure.gov.au;
s47F

Subject* Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report No.
9 2020-21 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good evening

Please note; this motion has NOT been considered by the Senate yet, It may not get agreed to, this email is to
provide you with a heads up,



Please see the attached motion requiring the Minister representing the Minister for Population, Cities and Urban
Infrastructure (Senator Cash} to table documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21 Purchase of
the ‘Leppington Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (details in the attached). This
motion will be moved by Senators Watt and Sterle tomorrow, Thursday 12 November 2020 - the Senate has not vet
considered the motion,

If agreed by the Senate, the Senator’s office will receive a letter from the Clerk of the Senate outlining the order
agreed by the Senate. The Senator is required to provide the specified documents by no |ater than 5.30pm,
Wednesday 18 November 2020.

Once the documents have been gathered and approved by the Senator for tabling, they should be accompanied by a
letter to the Clerk of the Senate {Mr Richard Pye) or the President of the Senate (Senator the Hon Scott Ryan),
indicating that the documents are the Senator’s response to the Order for the Production of Documents.

Alternatively, the Senator can write to the President of the Senate outlining their reasons for not being in a position
to comply with the order. Please note, letters regarding non-compliance with the OPD cannot be sent to the Clerk.

Four copies of the material should be provided to the Senate sub-programming office (room 5G105 {outside of the
government entrance to the Senate chamber) on sitting days, or room SG25 on non-sitting days). In addition, as a
ratter of courtesy, one copy should be delivered to the requesting Senators office.

Attached is a one page information sheet on Orders for the Production of Documents, but please contact me if you
have any guestions.

Please ensure you consult with Senator Birmingham's office if the Order will not be complied with in part or full;

o S47F finance.gov.au
» Dfinance.gov.au

Kind regards, Rachael

Rachael Clarke

Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

$G 119, Parliament House, Canberra

t:02 6277 7597 | m:B4TE T

*. rachael.clarke @pme.pov.au | www.dpme.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disscminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any malerial contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.,




Senate - Orders for the Production of Documents (OPDs)

What is an
OPD

.o The Senate may make an 0rder for the Government to tabte spec;fied mformatlon/documents
- atorbya particular time on a particular day. .
s Anorder can be made asa ‘one off" request for docuinents or may be a permanent order,
known as an ‘order of cantmumg effect’ (where there may be anhual or biannual deadlines).
s - These orders are known as Orders for the Production of Documents (OPDs) or ‘an order for
- returns’ and are a common means by which senators seek information.
& - Responses to OPDs are sometlmes referred 10 as returns to order’,

Authority

¢ Senate Standmg Order 164 - T

Request for an
.OPD

e Anotice of motion will be lodged and moved by a senator, and determmed durmg 'Dnscovery
of Formal Business’ on any sitting day, ie aﬂ:er QUESthl’] Time.on Mondays to ‘Wednesdays or
before Questaon Time on Thursdays.

» If agreed, the Clerk W|Il write to the Leader of the Government in the Senate and the relevant
Minister in the Senate to mform them of the Order.

o The Senate PLO will alsc g:ve the Minister’s office a heads up (by emall) as soon as the motion
is agreed in the Chamber to ensure as much notice as possible is given,

Res'pbnding to
an OPD

s Decisions about the release of documents are up to the relevant’ Minister/s. There has been
general acceptance by the Senate that there is some information held by the Government
which ought not to be disclosed, but consideration should be given to past practice and the
sanctions the Senate is able to impose.

» There are two options:

o Comply in full -
o  Partial or n|I response - Mm|sters must then outline the reason/s for non-compllance and
~ any claims for public interest Immumtv

s If complying in full, letters shauld be addressed to the Clerk or the President. If not complying
or complying in part only, letters should be addressed to the President. :

»  Where the Minister is a House Minister, the response must be from the Minister representing
the Minister in the Senate.

] Where an OPD impacts on a number of portfolios, one Mmlster s office must coordinate a
whole of government response. It is then essential that the response is cleared by all
Ministers affected.

. Responses should be unclassified as they will be tabled in the chamber and available on the
APH website,

‘Lodgement
and copy
equirements

» Four copies of the response shou[d be dellvered to the Senate Table force in SG105. (ad jacent
to the Government entrance to the Senate Chamber) on sitting days, or in SG25 on non-
srttmg days, by the time agreed by the Senate. In addrtlon, as a matter of courtesy, one copy
should be delivered to the Senator who moved the motion (specified in the email from the
Senate PLO).

L] Where the documents are to be prowded 1o a Senate Committee, one copy should be
prowded to the Committee Secretary (either hard copy or electronic) — contact details will be
iri tHe emall from the Senate PLO and are on committee websrtes _

Possible
sanctions for
non-
compliance
with an OPD

* Ifaminister does not comply or prowde a satisfactory response within 30 days of the
deadline, & senator may after Question Time ask the relevant minister for an explanation and
may move to take note of the explanatron or move a motion in relation to the minister’s
failure to provide an answer or satasfactory eXplanation. -

» Possible sanctions for non-convipliance by a Minister include:
¢ acensure motion against the Minister,

o abanon iegaslatlon from the Minister’s portfolio fora penod

o establishmentofa Senate select committee to inquire into and report on matters related
to an OPD

‘o aresolution of contempt of the Senate with penaltles applied in accordance with the
Parliamentary Privileges Act 1987.

‘Questions

Rachael Clarke, Senate Parliamentary Liaison Officer

rachae[ clarke@pme.gov.au or enatePLO@gmc gov.au
| 02 6277 7597 or s4TF




Senator Watt
Senator Sterie

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
following documents referred to in Auditor General ‘Report No.9 2020-21

Purchase of the 'Leppington Triangle’ Land for the Future Development of
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
any annotations of declsion makers):

"The ANAO examined the 10 written briefings on the acquisition of the
Leppington Triangle that were submitted to the head of the Western
Sydney Unit, to senior officials elsewhere in the department (the
‘decision-makers’) andy/or to portfolio Ministers. The Department of
Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
("Department of Infrastructure’ or ‘the department’) confirmed fo the
ANAQ that these constituted the total population of briefings on the

topic. The briefings spanned a four-year period from Novemper 2015 to
November 2019.”

(o WY \8 e

Senator Murray Watt Senator Glenn Sterle ‘T% :

11 November 2020
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OFFICIAL:Sensitive
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Document 18

s47F
From: S47F
Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 11:42 AM
To: DLO Tudge
Cc: SATE
Subject: " RE: URGENT ACTION PLEASE: Template for Senator Cash letter

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
All good — 1| will draft text for the letter in the meantime ©

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

sm: DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 11: 42 AM ‘ )
To:$47F - j DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge@infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: 547F
Subject: RE: URGENT ACTION PLEASE: Template for Senator Cash letter [SEC=OFFICIAL: Senisitive)

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Thanks 847E "% — I’'m waiting to hear back from Minister Cash’s DLOs on this one.

B47F

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From: 5471 '
2nt: Friday, 13 November 2020 10:10 AM
To: DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge @infrastructure £OV.au>
Ce: .54[ F
Subject URGENT ACTION PLEASE: Template for Senator Cash letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

GFFICIAL: Sensitive

His47F

As discussed, grateful if you could please liaise with ‘Senator Cash’s Office to get a letterhead template for the
Senate Order. As you are aware, Senator Cash is Minister Tudge’s representative in the Senate so she will have to
table whatever documents are released as part of the Senate Order (she will need to write to the President of the
Senate). Please also copys47F linto this email as | will be signing off early afternoon.

Thanks,

s47F

(}FFE(:EAI Sensitive
1



Document 19

WALL Ruth

From: WALL Ruth

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 2:18 PM

To: MANSCN Hilary

Subject: Re: shall | come to your office? where are you? [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Can you please send me the text.
Thanks
Ruth
OFFICIAL

Trom: "WALL Ruth" <Ruth, Wall@@infrastructure. gov.au>

Date: Friday, 13 November 2020 at 2:17:47 pm

To: "MANSON Hilary" <Hilary.Manson@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Re: shall I come to your office? where are you? [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
T will come to you as I don’t have an office. Caught up with the Corporate move.

OFFICIAL

From: "MANSON Hilary" <Hilary.Manson(@infrastructure.gov.au>
Date: Friday, 13 November 2020 at 2:16:53 pm

To: "WALL Ruth" <Ruth. Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: shall T come to your office? where are you? [SEC=OFFICIAL]

QFFICIAL

Hilary Manson
AGS General Counsel — Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development
Legal Services Branch {ITRD}
Finance, Legal & iT Division
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601
s4a7k T
hilary.manson@infrastructure.gov.au | w www.infrastructure.gov.au
OFFIGIAL



Document 20

WALL Ruth |

From: DLO Tudge -

‘Sent: Friday, 13 Novernber 2020 2:20 PM

To: 5 .

Cc: WALE. Ruth;s DLO Tudge

Subject: FW: Order for t, e Production of Documents Documents referted ta in Auditor
General Report No. 9 2020-21 (862) [SEC OFFICIAL Sen5|t|ve]

Attachments: Information Sheet ~-Orders for.the Production of Documents as at 051 1201 9.docy;

GPD Senators Watt and Sterle - 861.pdf

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

~hank you for your time on this issue yesterday and today.

s we discussed, Minister Tudge’s Office would like a short update at the end of today on the likely direction of the
Department’s advice on this Issue. This will enable them to begin conversations with other relevant ministerial
offices. - is the relevant adviser here for this spécific issue, s e /
547 | Just a phone ca!l would be fine.

| understand you're also reachmg out to the Senate PLO regardmg arrangements for. respondeng to the order. Very
“happy to assist with providing hardcopy of correspondence and/or documents to the PLO or Senate President’s
Office, depending on the outcome.

On the request to Minister Cash'’s Office for their letterhead template—they have advised their prefererice would be
for the text of the response to be provided to them, and they will insert on Minister Cash’s letterhead for her
signature themselves

Thanks

_ )Q,‘partm'éntal Liaison Officer
Jffice of the Hon Alan Tudge MP
Minister for Population, Cities and Urban Infrastructure

From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 Novembet 2020 2:08 PM .
To DLO Tudge < 1,0 '?udge@mfrastmcture ggv au>

__ ‘ = Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pme.gov.au>
Subject: Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Audltor General Report No 92020-21

(862) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternaen



As flagged, please see the attached motion requiring the Minister representing the Minister for Population, Cities
and Urban Infrastructure (Senator Cash) to table documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21
Purchase of the ‘Leppington Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (detalls in the
attached). This motion was moved by Senators Watt and Sterle and agreed by the Senate this afternoon.

The Senator’s office will receive a letter from the Clerk of the Senate outlining the order agreed by the Senate. The
Senator is required to provide the specified documents by no later than 5.30pm, Wednesday 18 November 2020.
Please note the terms of the motion have been amended—please see Variation Document.

Once the documents have been gathered and approved by the Senator for tabling, they should be accompanied by a
letter to the Clerk of the Senate {(Mr Richard Pye) or the President of the Senate (Senater the Hon Scott Ryan),
indicating that the documents are the Senator’s response to the Order for the Production of Documents.

Alternatively, the Senator can write to the President of the Senate outlining their reasons for not being in a position
to comply with the order. Please note, letters regarding non-compliance with the OPD cannot/not be sent to the
Clerk,

Four copies of the material should be provided to the Senate sub-programming office (room 5G105 (outside of the
government entrance to the Senate chamber)) on sitting days, or room 5G25 on non-sitting days). In addition, as a

matter of courtesy, one copy should be delivered to the requesting Senators office.

Attached is a one page information sheet on Orders for the Production of Documents, but please cantact me if you
have any guestions.

Please ensure you consult with Senator Birmingham's office if the Order will not be complied with in part or full:

B s47F finance.gov.au
. @finance.gov.au

Kind regards, Rachael

Rachael Clarke

Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

SG 119, Parliament House, Canberra

t: 026277 7597 | m;S47F

e, rachael.clarke@pmc.gov.au | www.dpmc.gov.au

From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 6:53 PM
To: dlo.tudee @infrastructure gov.ay; F : legislation@infrastructure.gov.au;

Subject: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report No.
9 2020-21 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good evening

Please note: this motion has NOT been considered by the Senate yet. It may not get agreed to, this email is to
provide you with a heads up.



Please see the attached motion requrrlng the Minister representmg the Minister for Population; Cltres and Urban
,lnfrastructure (Senator Cash} to table documents referred toin Audltor General Report No. 9 2020-21 Purchase of
the 'Leppmgton Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Westem Sydney Arrport (detalls in the attached) This
motion will be moved by Senators Wattand Sterle tomorrow, Thursday 12 November 2020 the Senate has not vet
considered the motion.

1 If agreed by the Senate, the Senator’s offlce will receive a letter from the Cierk of the Senate outllmng the order
‘agreed by the Senate. The Senator i is. requnred to provide the spec;ﬂed documents by no Iater than 5. 30pm,

Wednesdav 18 November 2020

letter to the Clerk of the Senate (Mr Richard Pye) or the Presudent of the Senate (Senator the Hon Scott Ryan),
indicating that the documents are the Se nator s response to the Order for the Pmdur:tron of Documents

Alternatwelv, the Senator: can write to the Pre5|dent of the Senate outhnmg their reasons for not bemg in a position
to comply wrth the order. Pleasé note, Ietters regard ing non- com pllance wn:h the OPD cannot be sent to the Clerk.-

Four copies of the materlal should be provnded to the Senate sub—programming off:ce {room SG:iOS (outsmle of the
govemment entrance to the Senate chamber) ot sitting days, or room $G25 on non—5|tt|ng days). In additlon asa
iatter of courtesy, one copy should be delivered to the requesting Senators office.

ttached is a one page information sheet on Ordefs for the Production of Documents, but please contact me if you
have any questions.

Please ensure you consult with Senator Birminghar’s office if the Order wilt not be complied with in part or full:

o SHF finance gov.au
P Bfinance.gov.au

Kind regards, Ra’chae'l

Rachael Clarke

Assistant Secretary | Parllamentarv Liaison Officer for the Senate
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet -

SG 119, Parhament House, Caﬂberra

t: 026277 7597 | m: 54 7E 3

* rachael.darke@pmc. gov.au | WWW. dpmc L0V au

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to'it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or .
other pnvrlege If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained Within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immedlately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the-
message from your computer system.,

OFFICIAL:Sensitive



Senate - Orders for the Production of Documents (OPDs)

Whatisan e The Senate may make an order for the Government to table specified information/documents
OPD at or by a particular time on a particular day.
e Anorder can be made as a ‘one off’ request for documents or may be a permanent order,
known as an ‘order of continuing effect’ (where there may be annual or biannual deadlines).
» These ordersare known as Orders for the Production of Documents (OPDs) or ‘an order for
returns’ and are a common means by which senators seek information.
» Responses to OPDs are sometimes referred to as ‘returns to order’.
Authority s 3enate Standing Order 164

Request for an
OPD

e A notice of motion will be lodged and moved by a senator, and determined during ‘Discovery
of Formal Business’ on any sitting day, ie after Question Time on Mondays to Wednesdays or
before Question Time on Thursdays. '

s If agreed, the Clerk will write to the Leader of the Government in the Senate and the relevant
Minister in the Senate to inform them of the Order.

» The Senaté PLO will also give the Minister’s office a heads up (by email) as soon as the mation
is agreed in the Chamber to ensure as much natice as possible is given.

Responding to
an OPD

s Decisions about the release of documents are up to the relevant Minister/s. There has been
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

o Comply in full
o Partial or nil response - Ministers must then outline the reason/s for non-compliance and
any claims for public interest immunity.

» If complying in full, letters should be addressed to the Clerk or the President. If not complying
or complying in part only, letters should be addressed to the President.

s Where the Minister is a House Minister, the response must be from the Minister representing
the Minister in the Senate.

» Where an OPD impacts on a number of portfolios, one Minister’s office must coordinate a
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

Lodgement
and copy
aquirements

o Four copies of the response should be delivered to the Senate Table Office in SG105 (adjacent
to the Government entrance to the Senate Chamber) on sitting days, or in 5G25 on non-
sitting days, by the time agreed by the Senate. In addition, as a matter of courtesy, one copy
should be delivered to the Senator who moved the motion (specified in the emall from the
Senate PLO).

» Where the documents are to be provided to a Senate Committee, one copy should be
provided to the Committee Secretary {either hard copy or electronic) — contact details will be
in the email from the Senate PLO and are on committee websites.

Possible » |f a minister does not comply or provide a satisfactory response within 30 days of the
sanctions for deadline, a senatar may after Question Time ask the relevant minister for an explanation and
non- may move to take note of the explanation or move a motion in relation to the minister’s
compliance failure to provide an answer or satisfactory explanation.
withanOPD | e Possible sanctions for non-compliance by a Minister include:
o acensure motion against the Minister,
o aban on legislation from the Minister’s portfolio for a period,
o estahlishment of a Senate select committee to inquire into and report on matters related
to an OPD,
o aresolution of contempt of the Senate with penalties applied in accordance with the
Parliamentary Privileges Act 1987. -
Questions Rachael Clarke, Senate Parliamentary Liaison Officer

rachael clarke@pmc.gov.au or SenatePLO@pmc.gov.au
02 6277 7597 or SATEN




Senator Watt
Senator Sterle

Notice of Motion
(Order for Production of Documents)

Senator Watt
Senator Sterle

Mr President

I give notice that, on the next day of sitting, I shall move that there be | laid on
the tabie by the Minister representing the Minister for Population, Cities and
Urban Infrastructure, by no later than 5:30pm 18 November 2020 the
following documents referred to in Auditor General Report N0.9 2020-21
Purchase of the 'Leppington Triangle’ Land for the Future Development of
Western Sydney Airport:

The 10 written briefings onh the acquisition of the Leppington Triangle
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
‘decision-makers 7 and/or to portfolio Mmisters The Department of
Infrastructure,. Transport, Regional Deve/apment and Communications
(‘Department of Infrastructure’ or ‘the department ) confirmed to the
ANAOC that these constituted the total popuiation of briefings on the
topic. The briefings spanned a four-year period from November 2015 to
November 2019.”

/ﬁ*"/k' \\ LR TEDYy
Senator Murray Watt ' Senator Glenn Sterle T% ‘

11 November 2020
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WALL Ruth










Document 22




Document 23

WALL Ruth
o 1}
From: WALL Ruth
Sent: _Friday, 13 November 2020 2:40 PM
To: DLO Tudge:bd?}
Ce: B
Subject: ) Re: Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor
General Report No, 9 2020-21 (862) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
R OFFICIAL:Sensitive
His4/F

I have sent a meeting invite to Rachel for Spm. I will invite you as well.

Ruth

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

From: "DLO Tudge" <DLO.Tudge@infrasiructure. gov.auw>
Date: Friday, 13 November 2020 at 2:20:29 pm

To: 54(F
Ce: "WALL Ruth" <Ruth, Wail@mfrastmcture gov.aw>, bA7F
S47F |"DLO Tudge" <DLO.Tudge@infrastructure. sov.au>

Subject: FW: Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor-General Report
No. 92020-21 (862) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitivc]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

HB47E

Thank you for your time on this issue yesterday and today.

5 we discussed, Minister Tudge’s Office would like a short update at the end of today on the likely direction of the
Department’s advice on this issue. This will enable them to begin conversations with other relevant ministerial
offices. 547§ lis the relevant adviser here for this specific issue, S4EF
s47F " lust a phone call would be fine.

i understand you're also reaching out to the Senate PLO regarding arrangements for responding to the order. Very
happy to assist with providing hardcopy of correspondence and/or documents to the PLO or Senate President’s
Office, depending on the ocutcome.

On the request to Minister Cash’s Office for their letterhead template—they have advised their preference would be
for the text of the response to be provided to them, and they will insert on Minister Cash’s letterhead for her
signature themselves.

Thanks

sATE

Departmental Liaison Officer-

Office of the Hon Alan Tudge MP

Minister for Population, Cities and Urban lnfrastructure
s47F



From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 2:03 PM
To: DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge@infrastructure.gov.au>

Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure gov.au>;8
.‘.i'"ilfi‘!—— —

s47f ' Senate Parliamntary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@ pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Order for the Praduction of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21
(862) [SEC=DFFICIAL]

Good afternocon

As flagged, please see the attached motion requiring the Minister representing the Minister for Papulatian, Cities
and Urban Infrastructure (Senator Cash) to table documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 8 2020-21
Purchase of the ‘Leppington Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (details in the
attached). This motion was moved by Senators Watt and Sterle and agreed by the Senate this afternoon.

The Senator’s office will receive a letter from the Clerk of the Senate outlining the order agreed by the Senate. The
Senator is required to provide the specified documents by no later than 5.30pm, Wednesday 18 November 2020.
Please note the terms of the motion have been amended —please see Variation Document.

Once the documents have been gathered and approved by the Senator for tabling, they should be accompanied by a
letter to the Clerk of the Senate (Mr Richard Pye) or the President of the Senate {Senator the Hon Scott Ryan),
indicating that the documents are the Senator’s response to the Order for the Production of Documents.

Alternatively, the Senatcr can write to the President of the Senate outlining their reasons for not being in a position
to comply with the order. Please note, letters regarding non-compliance with the OPD cannot/not be sent to the
Clerk.

Four copies of the material should be provided to the Senate sub-programming office (room $G105 (outside of the
government entrance to the Senate chamber)) on sitting days, or room SG25 on non-sitting days}. In addition, as a

matter of courtesy, one copy should be delivered to the requesting Senators office.

Attached is a one page information sheet on Orders for the Production of Documents, but please confact me if you
have any guestions.

Please ensure you consult with Senator Birmingham's office if the Order will not be complied with in part or full:

» sd/F inance.gov.au
s Ifinance.gov.au

Kind regards, Rachael

Rachael Clarke

Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

§G 119, Parliament House, Canberra

1: 026277 7597 | m:sdi|

e. rachael.clarke@®pmc.zov.au | www.dpmc.gov.au

From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO @ pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 6:53 PM

To: dlo.tudge @infrastructure.gov.auy; _ieﬂislation@infrastructure.gov.au;
2




w47 F

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

Please see the attached motion requiring the Minister representing the Minister for Po;aulai:ion, Cities and Urban

Infrastructure (Senator Cash) to table documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21 Purchase of

the ‘Leppington Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Western Sydney Airport {details in the attached). This

motion will be moved by Senators Watt and Sterle tomorrow, Thursday 12 November 2020 — the Senate has not vet
onsidered the motion.

If agreed by the Senate, the Senator's office will receive a letter from the Clerk of the Senate outlining the order
agreed by the Senate. The Senator is required to provide the specified documents by na later than 5.30pm,
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
“ave any guestions. '

Please ensure you consult with Senator Birmingham's office if the Qrder will not be complied with in part or full:

o S4F inance.gov,au
. Minance.gov.au

Kind regards, Rachael

Rachael Clarke

Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

SG 119, Parliament House, Canberra

t:02 6277 7597 | w: SHEEN

e. rachael.clarke@pmc.gov.au | www.dpme.gov.au




IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
aother privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
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

“OFHICIAL (Sensitive



Document 24

WALL Ruth
IGRE-. —
From: s47F
Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 2:44 PM
To: DLO Tudge
Ce - WALL Ruth; s47F _
Subject: RE: Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor
General Report No, 9 2020-21 (862) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
GFFICIAL: Sensitive

HiiS‘>47F

No problems! As discussed, ! have spoken with the Senate PLO and the Senate Tabling Officer to clarify process and
smooth the way for you next week.

(a) We will provide text for Senator Cash in the PDMS record ~ Senate PLO said that some Senators prefer to do
the letters themselves, so this is not unexpected.

(b) We will look at the public interest immunity provisions in preparing our response and | understand that Ruth
will contact B4ZF I this afternoon to discuss the Department’s proposed approach to the request, as
requested.

(c) For the actual tabling itself, this needs to be authorised by the President of the Senate {Parliament isn't
sitting so he will need to authorise on 18 Nov that the response to the Order was presented out of sitting
and it will be formally tabled on the next sitting day). For this to happen the Senate Tabling Officer 8470

54ZF < Dch | needs to schedule a time wuth the Presndent of the Senate on the 18", | spoke with
BAIE [togive h

President of the Senate around 2pm to do authonsatnons when required. This means that he will need our
material by 1pm on the 18" at the latest. .

What you will need to do: Once letters are signed, you will need to take the originals and four copies to
S47F  office (SG105 — adjacent to the Government entrance to the Senate Chamber). Before this,
however, | would recommend giving[S47F  a call on Tuesday to advise him on how we are tracking and
what time you are expecting to have the pack ready. I've tolds47F  that you will be our paint person at
APH, so he is expecting your call. )

(d) ‘We will endeavour to have the MinSub, response and letters to you by COB Monday.

I will be on leave, buts47F  and Ruth will be here if you need anything further.
Thanks again for your assistance.

Kind regards,
B4/F

_J

OFFICIAL :Sensitive

From: DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge@infrastructure.gov.au>
‘Sent: Fr:day, 13 November 2020 2 20 PM

To:pdik e

Cc: WALL Ruth <Ruth Wall@mfrastructure gov.au>; 5471“
DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge @infrastructure.gov.au> - :
Subject: FW: Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-
21 (862) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]




QFFICIAL :Sensifive

Thank you for your time on this issue yesterday and today.

As we discussed, Minister Tudge’s Office would like a short update at the end of today on the likely direction of the
Department’s advice on this issue. This will enable them to begin conversations with other relevant ministerial
offlces |s the relevant adviser here for this specific issue.sdfF

AT R Just 2 phore cal would be fne.

| understand you’re also reaching out to the Senate PLO regarding arrangements for responding to the order. Very
happy to assist with providing hardcopy of correspondence and/or documents to the PLO or Senate President’s

Office, depending on the outcome.

On the request to Minister Cash’s Office for their letterhead template—they have advised their preference would be
for the text of the response to be provided to them, and they will insert on Minister Cash'’s letterhead for her

signature themselves.

Thanks

Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Hon Alan Tudge MP
Minister for Population, Cities and Urban infrastructure

From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmec.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 2:03 PM
To: DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge@infrastructure.gov.au>;j
Legislation <Legislation@infrastructure.gov.au>; gl

Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc.pov.au>
ubject: Order for the Preduction of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21

{862) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon

As flagged, please see the attached motion requiring the Minister representing the Minister for Population, Cities
and Urban Infrastructure (Senator Cash) to table documents referred to in Auditor General Report Nao, 9 2020-21
Purchase of the "Leppington Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (details in the
attached). This motion was moved by Senators Watt and Sterle and agreed by the Senate this afternoon.

The Senator’s office will receive a letter from the Clerk of the Senate outlining the order agreed by the Senate. The
Senator is reguired to provide the specified documents by no later than 5.30pm, Wednesday 18 November 2020.
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

Four copies of the material should be provided to the Senate sub-programming office {room SG105 {outside of the
government entrance to the Senate chamber)) on sitting days, or room $G25 on non-sitting days). In addition, as a
matter of courtesy, one copy should be delivered to the requesting Senators office,

Attached is a one page information sheet on Orders for the Production of Documents, but please contact me if you
have any gquestions.

Please ensure you-consult with Senater Birmingham's office if the Order will not be complied with in part or full:

. s47F : =7 ance.gov.au

o inance.gov.ay

Kind regards, Rachael

Rachael Clarke

Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Lidison Officer for the Senate
rapartment of the Prime Ministér and Cahinet

SG 119, Parliament House, Canberra

t:026277 7597 | mB4fE

e. rachael.clarke@pme.gov.au | www.dpme.gov.au

From: Senate Parliamentary Liaison Office <SenatePLO@pmc.gov.au>
Sent; Wednesday, 11 November 2020 6:53 PM
dlo.tudee@ infrastructure.g.u ( ; fegislation@infrastructure.gov.au;

Subject: Heads Up - Order for the Production of Documents - Documents referred to in Auditor General Report No.
9 2020-21 [SECZOFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good evening

Please note: this motion has NOT been considered by the Senate yet. it may not get agreed to, this email is to
provide you with a heads up.

Please see the attached motion requiring the Minister representing the Minister for Population, Citie$ and Urban
Infrastructure (Senator Cash} to table documents referred to in Auditor General Report No. 9 2020-21 Purchase of
the ‘Leppington Triangle’ Land for Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (details in the attached). This
motion will be moved by Senators Watt and Sterle tomorrow, Thursday 12 November 2020 — the Senate has not yet
considerad the motion.

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
fetter to the Clerk of the Senate (Mr Richard Pye) or the President of the Senate (Senator the Hon Scott Ryan),
indicating that the documents are the Senator’s response to the Order for the Production of Documents.



Alternatively, the Senator can write to the President of the Senate outlining their reasons for not being in a position
to comply with the order. Please note, letters regarding nen-compliance with the OPD cannot be sent to the Clerk.

Four copies of the material should be provided to the Senate sub-programming office (room SG105 {outside of the
government entrance to the Senate chamber) on sitting days, or room $G25 on non-sitting days). In addition, as a
matter of courtesy, one copy should be delivered to the requesting Senators office.

Attached is a one page information sheet on Orders for the Production of Documents, but please contact me if you
have any questions. '

Please ensure you consult with Senator Birmingham’s office if the Order will not be complied with in part or full:

» 547F inance.gov.au
. finance.gov.au

Kind regards, Rachael

Rachael Clarke

Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

SG 119, Parliament House, Canberra

t:02 6277 7597 | m:s47F

e. rachael.clarke@pmc.gov.au | www.dome.gov.au

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

OFFICIA L Sensitive
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WALL Ruth

[

From: sd7F : |

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 2:46 PM

To: WALL Ruth; 847F '

Subject: RE: Pil letter re senate order.docx [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Yep — | can make this work.
OFFICIAL

From: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 2:37 PM

.'0:554?F AL
BAZRSN NS LR |
Subject: Fwd: Pll letter re senate order.docx [SEC=OFFICIAL]
‘ OFFICIAL
Let’s discuss if it doesn’t work in our letter.
OFFICIAL

From: "MANSON Hilary" <Hilarv.Manson@infrastructure.gov.auw>
Date: Friday, 13 November 2020 at 2:30:29 pm

To: "WALL Ruth"” <Ruth. Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>

Ce: "SPENCE Pip" <Pip.Spence(@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: P1I letter re senate order.docx [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAS

A few things need to be filled in but here’s the text of a possible letter
OFFICIAL



Document 26

WALL Ruth

From:
Sent:
To: B ; .
Subject: Senate motlon and ciao for now! [SEC OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

= | -1 have updated the Senate motion Minsub and letters with the words provided by Hilary.
Piease also see my other email on process issues — S47F s lined up to assist next week and | have smoothed the
way with the Senate PLO and Tabling Officer, so we should be well placed to proceed once a decision is taken on the
Government's response to the request. I've sent the package to you all in PDMS {Ruth you might like to discuss at

you meetings this afternoon).

Only other thing that hasn’t happened on my end is the receipt of dates from s4/E - for the outstanding
YON. I'm reticent to push too hard on this as | know that Sec Office is aware that we need their input.

See you on Tuesday!

OFFICIAL



Document 27

WALL Ruth

Subject: Senate Motion - Leppington [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: Ruth and Hilary to ring s47F

Start: Fri 13/11/2020 5:00 PM

End: Fri 13/11/2020 5:30 PM

Show Time As:
Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Tentative

(none)

Not yet reéponded

WALL Ruth .

s47F MANSON Hilary

OFFICIAL,

OFFICIAL



Document 28

WALL Ruth
== ———— e X — e e e e
From: WALL Ruth
Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 5:48 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Senate motion - and ciao for now! [SEC=CFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Can we please add to the a detail description of each of the 10 briefs.

OFFICIAL

Date: Friday, 13 November 2020 at 3:33:32 pm
To: "WALL Ruth” <Ruth. Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>,
Subject: Senate motion - and ciao for now! [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

3 — | have updated the Senate motion Minsub and letters with the words provided by Hilary.
Please also see my other email on process issues — is lined up to assist next week and | have smoothed the
way with the Senate PLO and Tabling Officer, so we should be well placed to proceed once a decision is taken on the
Government’s response to the request. I've sent the package to you all in PDMS (Ruth you might like to discuss at
you meetings this afternoon).

Only other thing that hasn’t happened on my end is the receipt of dates from : for the outstanding
QON. I'm reticent to push too hard on this as | know that Sec Office is aware that we need their input.

See you on Tuesday!

- OFFICIAL



Document 29

WALL Ruth

_ T T SO S Yl AT R S5 SE—

From: sATE i

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 5:48 PM

To: WALL Ruth

Cc: ) ’

Subject: RE: Senate motion - and ciao for now! [SEC=0FFICIAL)]
COFFICEAL

will do.
OFFICIAL

From: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>
‘ent: Friday, 13 November 2020 5:48 PM

To:s 471 )
&4

Subject: Re: Senate motion - and clao for now! [SEC=OFFICIAL]

{1+

OFFICIAL
Can we please add to the a detail description of each of the 10 briefs.

OFFICIAL

From: BA7 R e o e S |

Date: Friday, 13 November 2020-at 3:33:32 pm
To: "WALL Ruth" <Ruth Wall@infrastructure, gov.au>,S47E

Subject: Senate motion - and ciao for now! [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Ruth, | have updated the Senate motion Minsub and letters with the words provided by Hilary.
Please also see my other email on process issues ~ L is lined up to assist next week and | have smoothed the
way with the Senate PLO and Tabling Officer, so we should he well placed to proceed once a decision is taken on the
Government’s response to the request. I've sent the package to you all in PDMS (Ruth you might like to discuss at
you meetings this afternoon).

Only other thing that hasn’t happened on my end is the receipt of dates from Ashley and Mon for the outstanding
QON. I'm reticent to push too hard on this as | know that Sec Office is aware that we need their input.

See you on Tuesday!

. OFFICIAL




Document 30

S47F
AR = =
From: s47F
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 9:47 AM
To: WALL Ruth
Ce: s47F
Subject: FOR REVIEW - MS20-001858 - Senate Motion re Leppington
[SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: MS20-001858.docx; Attachment B-Tudge letter.dock; Attachment C - CASH letter -
no template-.docx; Attachment%20D-Hansard%200f%205enate%20motion[1].pdf
Importance: High
OFTICIAL  Bensitive
Hi Ruth

flease find attached the draft Minute on the Senate Motion, As discussed, | am working on Attachment A (detailed
summary) now.

For your consideration please.

Kind regards
S47TF

QFFICIAL :Sensitive
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Document 33

WALL Ruth

L A E o — = ae——— =1
From: WALL Ruth

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 12:05 PM

To: s47F

Subject: FW: Senate Order for the Productnon of Documents - Ten written briefs

[SEC OFFICIAL: Sensmve] '
Attachments: MSZO~OG1 858.docx; Attachment B-Tudge letter.docx; Attachment € - CASH letter -
no template-.docy; Attachment D Hansard Senate Proof 12 November 2020, pdf

Importance: High

CFFICIAL: Sensitive

“an you give me a call {ext 7326) to walk through redactions you have identified.

Thanks
Ruth

OFFICIAL: Sensitive




Ruth Wall rca
A/g First Assistant Secretary, Assurance
Taskforce

Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development and Communications
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

02 6274 732es47F
ruth.wall@infrastructure.gov.au

The Department proudly ocknowledges the
Traditional Owners and Custodians of
Australig, and their continuing connections to
the land, waters and communities. We pay our
respects to them and to their Efders past,
present and emerging.

OFFIGIAL

tSensifive



Thursday, 12 November 2020 SENATE 37
“NOES
Abetz, E Antig, A
Askew, W Ayres, T
Canavan, MY Carmr; K¥
Chandler, G Ciocong, R
Coibeck, R Davéy, P
Dadson, P Farrel, D
Fawueil, DJ Flerravann-Wells, Cc
Gallagher, KR Hanson, P
Henderson, SM Hughes, H
Hurae, 1 McDonsld, §
McGrath, ). McKerizie, B
McLachlin, A McMahon, S
Malan, AT O'Sullivan, MA
Paterson; J Payne, MA
Rennick, G Roberis, M
Ruston, A Rysn, SM
Scam, P Seselja, Z
Smith, DA .. Stoker, AJ
Urquhart, AE (teller) Vian, D
Walsh, !
Question negatived,
DOCUMENTS
Western Sydney Airport

Order for the Productum of Documents

Senator URQUIIART (Tasmama~099051t10n Whlp in the Senate) (12:23): At the request of Scnators Watt
and Sterle, I move:

‘That thicre be laid on the tabe by the Minister reprcscntmg the Minister for Population, Cities arid Urban Infrastructure, by
16 later than 5.30 pri on 18 November 2020, the 10 written bneﬁﬂgs on the acquisition of the Leppington Triangle land
between the period November 2015 fo November 2019 (including any annotations of decision makers), which are referenced
in paragraph 4.1 on page 57 of the Auditor-General's report no.9 of 2020-21, Purchase of the Leppington Triangle’ land for
the future development of Western Sydney Airport, as folliws, 'The ANAO exarined the 10 writien briefings on the
acquisition’ of the: Leppington ‘Irjangle that were submitted to !he head of the Western Sydney Unit, to senior offigials
elséwhere in the department (the ‘Jecision-makers") andfor to pmﬁ‘oho Ministers, The Depattment of Inﬁ'astrucrurc, Transport,
Repgional Development and Communications (‘Department of Infrastructure’ or 'the department') confirmed to the ANAO that
these constituted the total population of biiefings oh the topm. 'lhe bneﬂngs spanned a four-year penod from November iols
o Novembcr 2019,

Question agreed 1o, _
BILLS , _
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrarism Financing and Other Legislation Amendiment
Bill 2019
'First Reading

Bill received ffom the Honse of Representatives.

Senator RUSTON (South Australia—Ministér for Families and Social Services and Manager of Government
Busitiess in the Senate) (12;24): Imove;

That this bill may proceed thhout formalities and be Aow read a first time,

Queshnn agreed to.

Bill read a first time,

Second Reading

Senator RUSTON (South Australia—Minister for Families and Social Services and Manager of Govermmen(
Busingss in the Senate) (12:24): I move:

"That this bill be now read a second time,
I seek Eeave to have the second readmg specch incorporated in Hansard.

Leavc granted.

The speech read as follows—

CHAMBER
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WALL Ruth

Document 34

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

‘WALL Ruth

Monday, 16 November 2020 12 19 PM

MANSON Hilary - ’

FW: Senate Order for the Producnon of Dotuments - Ten wrltten brlefs
[SEC= OFFICEAL Sensitive] .

' MS20-001858.docx; Attachment B- Tudge letter.docy; Attachment C - CASH letter e
‘o template- .docx; Attachment D Hansard Senate Proof 12 ‘November 2020 pdf

High

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Can you please give me a call ex 7326.

“anks
wuth

OFFICIAL :Sensitive







Thursday, 12 November 2020 SENATBE . ;_ 37

NOES
Abetz, B Antic; A
Askew, W Ayres, T
Canavan, Mr Carr; KT .

" Chandler, C Ciccone, R
Colbeck, R Davey, P
‘Dodson, P Farrell, D
Faweett, D) FlemWantl-Wails, c
Gallagher, KR Hanson, P,
Henderson, SM Hughes, H

 Hume;J McDonald, §

- MeGrath, 1 McKenzie, B -

" McLachlan, A McMahcm, g -
‘Muolan, AT - O'Sullivan, MA

. Paterson, T “Payne, MA .
‘Renrick; G Robeits, M
Ruston, A Ryan, SM
Scarr, P, ] Seselja, Z -
Sm)th, DA . Stolker, AJ
Urquhatt AE {teller) Vi, D
Walsh,

Question negatived,
DOCUMENTS
‘Western Syduey Airport

Order for the Production of Documents

Senator URQUHART {Tasmania—Opposition Whip in the Senate) (12:23). Atthe request of Senators Watt
.and Sterle, Imove;.

“That ﬂlere he lmd on 1he table by the Minister :cprcscntmg the Mlmster for Papulatmn Cmes and Urban Inﬁast.mcmre, by
16 later than 5.30 pm' oh 18 Noverbier 2020, the 10 written briefi iugs on the acqmsxtxon of the Leppingtor Triangle land
betivesn the period Novegmber 2015 10 November 2019 (including any annotations of decision makers), which are referenccd
in paragraph 4,1-on page 57 of the Auditor-General's report n0:9 of 2020-21, Purchase of the ‘Leppington Triangle' land for
the: future development of Western Sydriey Airport, as follows, 'The ANAO examined the 10 written briefin ngs on the -
scquisition of the Leppington Triangle that were sibmitted to the head of the Western Sydney Unit, to senior officials
¢lsewhere in the department (the ‘decision-makers”) and/or to portfolio Ministers, The Department of Infrasmtcture, Tmnspaﬁ
Regional Development and Communications ('Department of Infrastructureor 'the departmient’) confirmed 1o the ANAO that
these constituted ihe total populahon of briefings on the topic. The ‘brlef ings spanned a four-year périod frnrn November 2015
to November 2019". -

Questmn agreed to.
BILLS
Anti~Money Laundering and Counter-Terronsm Fmancmg and Other Leglslntaon Amendment
: Bill 2019
First Reading

Bill received from the House of Representauves

Senator RUSTON (South Australia—Ministor for Families and Social Services and Manager of Goveriment
Business in the Senate) (12:24): 1 move:

That ﬁns bill may proceed without fonnahtws and be oW read a firsi tirne,

Question agreed to.

Bill read a firsl fime.

- Second Reading .

Senator RUSTON (South Australia—Minister for Famﬂles and Social Services and Manager of Government
Bmmess in the Senate) (12:24): I move:

That this bill be now rcad a second tlme
I seok leave to have the second rcadmg specch incorporated in Hansard,

Leave granted.
The speech read as follows—

CHAMBER



The Hon Alan Tudge MP
Parliament House Canberea| (02) 6277 7790 | alan.tudge. mp@aph.gov.au







MICHAELIA CASH

Enc.










Document 35

From: s47F

Sent: _ Monday, 16 November 2020 1:09 PM

To: s47F _

Subject: RE: Attachment - Sumimary of briefs [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Attachment - Summary of documents - summary of brief No.9.doex

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

OTFICIAL : Sengitive

From: BNl T T AT
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 12:23 PM.

To: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc _ _ et j
Subject: Attahhment - Summary of briefs [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL :Senshive

Hi Ruth

The first four briefs summarised for your feedback please.

Thanks
s47F

DREFICIAL: Sensitive
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: _ The Hon Al'a‘n‘ Tu dgc MfP
Pasliament House Canberea | (02) 6277 7790 | alan.tudge.mp@aph.gov.au
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The Hon Alan Tudge MP
Patliament House Canberra| (02) 6277 7790 | alan.tudge.mp@aph.gov.an
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_ ‘The Hon Alan Tudge MP _
Paliament House Canbesra| (02) 6277 7790 | alan.tadge.mp@aph.goviau
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WALL Ruth

= === e — S —r=s s
From: WALL Ruth ‘
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 2:47 PM
To: s47F
Subject: Attachment B-Tudge letter (003).docx [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Attachment B-Tudge letter (003).docx

OFFICIAL

Please up load this version in PDMS

OFFICIAL
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The Hon Alan Tudge MP

Minister fot Population, Citics and Urban Infrastructure

Ref: MC20-001858

Senator the Hon Scott Ryan
President of the Scnate

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Mr President

I refer to the Senate Order for the Production of Documents agreed by the Senate on Thursday
12 November 2020 (the Order), requiring the tabling of the ten written briefings on the
acquisition of the Leppington Triangle land between the period November 2015 to November
2019 (including any annotations of decision makers), which are referenced in paragraph 4.1
on page 57 of Auditor-General Repott No 9 2020-21 Purchase of the ‘Leppingfon Triangle’
Land for the Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (the Report).

The documents specified in the Order will not be produced as T am advised that it would not
be in the public interest to comply with the Crder for the reasons set out below.

The Senate has recognised that where the provision of information would have the tendency
to prejudice law enforcement investigations, public interest immunity (PIl) may be invoked.
This is reflected in Odgers’ Australian Senate Practice, 14™ edition, which states in chapter 19
that this ground may be invoked if it is ‘established that there are investigations in progress by
a law enforcement agency, such as the police, and the provision of the information sought
could interfere with those investigations.’ This is also reflected in paragraph 4.6.1 of the
Government Guidelines for Official Witnesses before Parliamentary Commitiees and Related
Matters, which notes that a PII claim may be made in relation to information which would, or
might reasonably be expected to ‘prejudice the investigation of a possible breach of the law or
the enforcement of the law in a particular instance’.

The Australian Federal Police (AFP) advised the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs
Committee on 20 October 2020 that the matters which were the subject of the Report are
under active investigation by the AFP. The investigation is in its early stagcs. Information
provided to the Senate in response to an Order under Senate Standing Order 164 is tabled and
published. The public disclosure of information concerning the matters under investigation by
the AFP, including to the Senate, would have the potential to prejudice that investigation.

The Hon Alan Tudge MP
Pacliament House Canberra| (02) 6277 7790 | alan.tudge.mp@aph.gov.au



Public disclosure of such information could influence or inhibit the evidence of potential
witnesses in the AFP investigation and disclose possible avenues of enquiry. Further, the
disclosure of information concerning the matters under active investigation in the course of
the proceedings of Parliament (which includes proceedings before the Committee) may create
obstacles to the use of that information in any court or tribunal proceedings which might
follow the investigation.

In this regard, the courts have recognised that public disclosure of matters which are the
subject of an active investigation ‘might inhibit the willingness of persons to volunteer
information relevant to the investigation® and that the ability of investigating authorities to
obtain *the fullest possible information, without the persons volunteering such information
being inhibited by any possible repercussions which might flow from the disclosure of the
information’ is to be protected.

I am also advised that it would also not be in the public interest to provide the documents
specified in the Order because the documents are integral to an ongoing disciplinary
investigation under the Public Service Act 1999. Disclosure of the documents may enable the
identity of those subject to this investigation to be identified.

I trust this information is of assistance.

Yours sincerely

Alan Tudge

/12020

1 See Dupont v Chief Commissioner of Pofice [2015) FamCAFC 64; Maloney v New South Wales
Coursing Association Lid (1978} 3 ACLR 385); Ryan v Victoria [2015] VSCA 353.



Document 44

WALL Ruth
From: WALL Ruth
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 3:23 PM
To: SPENCE Pip
Cc: s47F MANSON Hilary
Subject: Additional wording in the Senator Order [SEC=OFFICIAL}
Attachments: MS20-001858.docx
Importance: High
OFFICIM
OFFICIAL
ip-

| have made one amendment to the brief to advise the Minister that we can make the briefs available to
him. Please see changes marked up in yellow, This is as per my discussion with the Secretary.

Are you comfortable with this change?

Ruth

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL



Ofﬁcial; Sensitive

MS20-001858

Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development and Communications

To: The Hon Alan Tudge MP (for decision)

cc: The Hon Michael McCormack MP

ce: The Hon Paul Fletcher MP

ce: Mr Simon Atkinson, Secretary

¢c: Mr David Hallinan; Deputy Secretary Infrastructure and Surface Transport
cc: Ms Pip Spence PSM, Deputy Secretary Arts and Chief Operating Officer

Senate Order for the Production of Documents - Ten written briefs referenced in the ANAQ
performance audit of the Leppington Triangle purchase

Action required by: Tuesday 17 November 2020

Reason: Documents are required fo be tabled, in full or in part, in the Senate by 5:30pm on
Wednesday 18 November 2020.

Recommendation/s:

1. That you agree to not comply with a Senate Order seeking the release of the ten written
briefs referenced in the ANAO report on the Leppington Triangle purchase on public
interest immunity grounds;

Agreed / Not Agreed

2. That you sign the letter at Attachment A fo Senator the Hon Scott Ryan, President of the
" Senate, setting out the Government’s response to the Senate Order; and

Signed / Not Signed

3. That you agree to provide Senator the Hon Michaelia Cash your signed letter and the letter
at Attachment B for her signature, as the Minister representing you in the Senate, for
tabling no later than 5:30pm on 18 November 2020.

Agreed / Not Agreed
The Hon Alan Tudge MP Date:
Commenis:
Key Points:

1. On 12 November 2020, the Senate carried a motion put forward by Senator Mutray Watts and
Senator Glenn Sterle to order the tabling of the ten written briefings on the acquisition of the
Leppington Triangle land between November 2015 and November 2019 which are referenced

Official: Sensitive .
Page 1



Official: Scnsitive
MS20-001858
in paragraph 4.1 on page 57 of the ANAO report No. 9 2020-21 on the Purchase of the
‘Leppington Triangle’ Land for the Future Development of Western Sydney Airpori (the
Report), including the annotations of decision makers, by 5:30pm on 18 November 2020. The
Hansard record of the motion is at Attachment C.

2. The Department has considered the documents associated with the Senate Order and found
that reasonable justification can be made for not providing the documents requested on public
interest immunity grounds. At your request, the Department can make the ten written briefs
available to you.

3. The Senate has recognised that where the provision of information would, or might

reasonably be expected to, prejudice law enforcement investigations, public interest immunity
may be invoked (Odgers® Australian Senate Practice (1 4" edition), Chapter 19).

4. The Australian Federal Police (AFP) advised the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs
Committee on 20 October 2020 that matters which were the subject of the Report are under
active investigation. The Department considers that the public disclosure of matters under
investigation by the AFP, including to the Senate, would have the potential to prejudice this
investigation.

5. Further, it would also not be in the public interest to provide the documents specified in the
Senate Order because the documents are integral to an ongoing disciplinary investigation
under the Public Service Act 1999. Disclosure of the documents may enable the identity of
those subject to this investigation to be identitied.

6. The proposed Government response to the Senate Order at Attachment A, refusing the
release of the requested documents, outlines the above reasons in greater detail.

Consultation:

7. This response has been developed in consultation with the Department’s General Counsel.

Name: Ruth Wall

Position: A/g First Assistant Secretary
Division: Assurance Taskforce

Ph: 6274 7326

Mohs4/F

Date: 16 November 2020

Attachments:
A: Draft letter from Minister Tudge to the President of the Senate
B: Draft letter from Minister Cash to the President of the Senate

C: Hansard of Senate 12 November 2020

Official: Sensitive
Page 2



Document 45

WALL Ruth

[ g R i =

From: SPENCE Pip

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 3:40 PM

To: WALL Ruth

Cc: s4fF _ MANSON Hilary

Subject: RE: Additional wording in the Senator Order [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi Ruth

Ok with me, thanks

Pip
OFFICIAL

From; WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 3:23 PM
Tnr COENICE Din «Din (nanrnfmin{-'rncinmture.gov‘atp

e @infrastructure.gov.au>; MANSON Hilary
<Hilary.Manson@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: Additional wording in the Senator Order [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

P

| have made one amendment to the brief to advise the Minister that we can make the briefs available to
him. Please see changes marked up in yellow. This is as per my discussion with the Secretary.

Are you comfortable with this change?
Ruth

OFFICIAL

OFFIGIAL



Document 46

WALL Ruth

From: P

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 4:08 PM

To: DLO Tudge

Ce: WALL Ruth; HALLINAN David; SPENCE Pip; VINE-CAMP Kerryn; MANSON Hilary;

s47F 47F '

Subject: MS20-001858 — Senate Order for the Production of Documents - Ten written briefs
referenced in the ANAQ performance audit of the Leppington Triangle purchase
[SEC=CFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Attachments; MS20-001858.docx; Attachment A -Tudge letter -003-.docx; Attachment B - CASH

letter -no template-.docx; Attachment C - Hansard Senate.pdf

(FFICIAL: Sengifive

Please see the attached copy of M520-001858 — Senate Order for the Praduction of Documents - Ten written bnefs
referenced in the ANAO performance oudit of the Leppington Triangle purchase.

This has also been sent through the PDMS system.

Kind regards

ssistant Director
Assurance Taskforce
Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development and
Communications

L Zip A Austration Government
R A Department of Infrasteaciure, Transport,

24

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601 Regional Development and Commminications

The deportment proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodiuns of Austratic, and their continuing
conntections to the land, waters and communities, We pay our :espects to them and to their Elders past, present and
emerging

CFFICIEL Sensaiiive

CEFICIAL : Ronzitive




Official; Sensitive

MS$20-001858

% Australian Government

““ Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development and Communications

To: The Hon Alan Tudge MP (for decision)

ce: The Hon Michael McCormack MP.

ce: The Hon Paul Fletcher MP

¢e: Mr Simon Atkinson, Secretary

ce: Mr David Hallinan, Deputy Secretary Infrastructure and Surface Transport

¢c: Ms Pip Spence PSM, Deputy Secretary Arts and Chief Operating Officer

Senate Order for the Production of Docaments ~ Ten written briefs referenced in the ANAO
performance audit of the Leppington Triangle purchase

Acfion required by: Tuesday 17 November 2020

Reason: Documents are required to be tabled, in full or in part, in the Senate by 5:30pm on
Wednesday 18 November 2020,

| Recommendation/s:

1. That you agree to not comply with a Senate Order seeking the release of the ten written
briefs referenced in the ANAOQ report on the Leppington Triangle purchase on public
interest immunity grounds;

Agreed / Not Agreed

2. 'That you sign the letter at Attachment A to Senator the Hon Scott Ryan, President of the
Senate, setting out the Government’s response to the Senate Order; and

Signed / Not Signed

3. That you agree t0 provide Senator the Hon Michaelia Cash your signed letter and the letter
at Attachment B for her signature, as the Minister representing you in the Senate, for
tabling no later than 5:30pm on 18 November 2020.

Agreed / Not Agreed
The Hon Alan Tudge MP Datc:
Comments:
Key Points:

1. On 12 November 2020, the Senate carried a motion put forward by Senator Murray Watt and
Senator Glenn Sterle to order the tabling of the ten written briefings on the acquisition of the
Leppington Triangle land between November 2015 and November 2019 which are referenced

Official; Sensitive.
Page 1



Official: Sensitive

MS20-001858

in paragraph 4.1 on page 57 of the ANAO report No. 9 2020-21 on the Purchase of the
‘Leppington Triangle’ Land for the Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (the
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
may be invoked (Odgers’ Australian Senate Practice (14™ edition), Chapter 19),

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
under the Public Service Act 1999, Disclosure of the documents may cnable the identity of
those subject to this investigation to be identified.

6. The proposed Government response to the Senate Order at Attachment A, refusing the
release of the requested documents, outlines the above reasons in greater detail,

Consultation:

7. This response has been developed in consultation with the Department’s General Counsel,

Contact Officer; P

Name: Ruth Wall

Position: A/g First Assistant Secretary
Division: Assurance Taskforce

Ph: 6274 7326

Mobs4fF

Date: 16 November 2020

Attachments:
A: Draft letter from Minister Tudge to the President of the Senate
B: Draft Ictter from Minister Cash to the President of the Senate

C: Hansard of Senate 12 November 2020

Official: Sensitive
Page 2



The Hon Alan Tudge MP

Minister for Populition, Cities and Utban Infrasttucture

Ref: MC20-001858

Senator the Hon Scoit Ryan
President of the Senate
Parliament House:
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
acquisition of the Leppington Triangle land between the petiod November 2015 to November
2019 (including any annotations of decision makers), which are referenced in paragraph 4.1
on page 57 of Auditor-General Report No 92020-21 Purchase of the ‘Leppington Triangle’
Land for the Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (the Report).

The documents specified in the Order will not be produced as I am advised that it would not
be in the public interest to.comply with the Order for the reasons set out below.

The Senate has recognised that where the provision of information would have the tendency
to prejudice law enforcement investigations, public interest immunity (PII) may be invoked.
This is reflected in Odgers’ Australian Senate Practice, 14™ edition, which states in chapter 19
that this ground may be invoked if it is “established that there are investigations in progress by
a law enforcement agency, such as the police, and the provision of the information sought
could interfere with thosc investigations.’ This is also reflected in paragraph 4.6.1 of the
Government Guidelines for Qfficial Witnesses before Parliamentary Committees and Related
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
Committee on 20 Ociober 2020 that the matters which were the subject of the Report are
under active investigation by the AFP. The investigation is in its early stages. Information
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
Parliament House Canberra| (02) 6277 7790 | alan.tudge.mp@aph.gov.au



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

In this regard, the courts have recognised that public disclosurc of matters which are the
subject of an active investigation ‘might inhibit the willingness of persons to volunteer
information relevant to the investigation’ and that the ability of investigating authorities to
obtain ‘the fullest possible information, without the persons volunteering such information
being inhibited by any possible repercussions which might flow from the disclosure of the
information’ is to be protected.

T am also advised that it would also not be in the public interest to provide the documents
specified in the Order because the documents are integral to an ongoing disciplinary
investigation under the Public Service Act 1999. Disclosure of the documents may enable the
identity of those subject to this investigation to be identified.

1 trust this information is of assistance.

Yours sincerely

Alan Tudge

/712020

i See Dupont v Chief Commissioner of Police [2015] FamCAFC 64; Maloney v New South Wales
Coursing Association Lfd (1978) 3 ACLR 385), Ryan v Victoria [2015] VSCA 353.



Ref: MC20-001858
[TEXT FOR MINISTER CASH]

Senator the Hon Scott Ryan
President of the Senate
Patliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Mr President

I write in response to an Order for the Production of Documents, agreed by the Senate on
Thursday 12 November 2020, relating to the ANAO’s report no.9 of 2020-21 on the
Purchase of the ‘Leppington Triangle’ land for the future development of Western Sydney
Airport (the Report). ’

The Order requires me to table the ten written briefings on the acquisition of the Leppington
Triangle Iand between the period November 2015 to November 2019 (including any
annotations by decision makers), which are referenced in paragraph 4.1 on page 57 of the
Repott, in my capacity representing the Minister for Population, Cities and Urban
Infrastructure, the Hon Alan Tudge MP in the Senate.

I enclose to this letter the Government’s response to the Order.

Yours sincerely

MICHAELIA CASH

Enc.



Thursday, 12 November 2020 SENATE 37
NOES
Abegz, B Antic, A
Askew, W Ayres, T
Canavan, MJ Ca; KJ
Chandler, C Ciccone, R
Colbseck, R Davey, P
Dodson, P Fawell, D
Fawcett, DJ Fiermavaati-Wells, C
Gallagher, KR Hanson, P.
Hendersen, SM Hughes, H
Hume, } McDonald, S
McGrath, J McKenzie, B
MeLachlan, A ‘McMahen, §
Molan, AT O'Sultivan, MA
Pateyson, ¥ Payne, MA
Rennick, G Roberts, M
Rusten, A Rysn, SM
Scarr, P Scsolja, Z
Smith, DA Stoker, AY
Urquhari, AE (teller) Van, D
Walsh, I
Question negatived,
DOCUMENTS
‘Western Sydney Atrport

Order for the Production of Docnments

Senator URQUHART (Tastnania—Opposition Whip in the Senate) (12:23): At the request of Senators Watt
and Sterle, I move:

That these be laid nn the table by the Minister representing the Minister for Population, Cities and Urben Infrastrueture, by
no later than 5.30 pm on 18 November 2020, the 10 written briefings on the acquisition of the Leppington Triangle land
between the period November 2015 to November 2019 (including any annotations of decision makers), which are referenced
in paragraph 4.1 on page 57 of the Anditor-General's report no.9 of 2020-21, Purchase of the ‘Leppington Triangle' land for
the future development of Western Sydney Alrpori, as follows, 'The ANAO examined the I0 written briefings on the
acquisition of the Leppington Trangle that were submitted to the head of the Westem Sydney Unit, to senior officials
¢elsewhere in the depariment (the 'decision-makers'} and/for to portfolio Ministers, The Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development and Communications (‘Department of Inftastructure’ or 'the department’) confirmed to the ANAO that
these constituted the total population of briefings on the topic. The bricfings spanned a four-year petiod from November 2015
to November 2019,

Question agreed to. .
BILLS
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing and Other Legislation Amendment
Bill 2019
First Reading

Bill received from the House of Representatives.

Scnator RUSTON (South Australia—Minister for Families and Social Services and Manager of Government
Business in the Senate) (12:24): I move:

That this bill may proceed without formalities and be now read a first time,

Question agreed fo.

Bill read a first tire,

Second Reading

Senator RUSTON (South Australis—Minister for Families and Social Services and Manager of Government
Business in the Senate) (12:24): I move:

That this bill be now read a second time.
T seek leave to have the second reading speech incorporated in Hansard.

Leave granted,

The speech read as follows—

CHAMBER
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From: DLO Tudge
Wednesday, 18 November 2020 12:02 PM

Sent:

To:

Ce: WALL Ruth HALL!NAN David; SPENCE Plp, VINE CAMP Kerryn; MANSON Hllary,
DLO McCormack; DLO

Subject: RE; M520-001858 — Senate Order for the Production of Documents - Ten written

briefs referenced In the ANAO perfarmance audit of the Leppington Triangle
purchase [SEC=OFFICIALSensitive]

OFFIGIAL: Sensitive

Ministers Tudge and Cash have signed their respective correspondence, in line with the recommendations in the
submission. Minister Cash’s Office will provide the response to the Senate Tabling Officer shortly, which |
understand will enable the President of the Senate to authorise the response prior to the deadline. The out-of-
session tabling arrangements provide that the response will then be circulated to Senators via email.

I have not yet received the signed submission back from the Minister’s Office but will provide it to you when | have
it.r

Thank you very much for your work on this, | know the Office appreciated the timely and considered advice,

Cheers

Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon Alan Tudge MP
3|n|ster for Populaticn, Cities and Urban Infrastructure

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

From: DLO Tudge
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 4:11 PM

DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>; HALLINAN David <David.Hallinan@infrastructure.gov.au>;
SPENCE Pip <Pip.Spence@infrastructure.gov.au>; VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn.VINE-CAMP®@infrastructure.gov.au>;

MANSON Hilary <Hilary.Manson@infrastructure.gov.au>;

Subject: RE: M520-001858 — Senate Order for the Production of Documents - Ten written briefs referenced in the
ANAO performance audit of the Leppington Triangle purchase [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sencitive

Many thank TE



I will progress with the Office and make the relevant arrangements with the Senate Tabling Officer when agreed.

Kind regards

Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Hon Alan Tudge MP
Minister for Population, Cities and Urban Infrastructure

OFFICIAL : Sensitive

From:

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 4:08 PM
To: DLO Tudge <DLO.Tudge@infrastructure.gov.au>

Ce: WALL Ruth <Ruth.Wall@infrastructure.gov.au>; HALLINAN David <David.Hallinan@infrastructure.gov.au>;
SPENCE Pip <Pip.Spence@infrastructure.gov.au>; VINE-CAMP Kerryn <Kerryn.VINE-CAMP@infrastructure gov.au>;

MANSON Hilary <Hilary. Manson@infrastructure.gov.au>;

Subject: M520-001858 — Senate Order for the Production of Documents - Ten written briefs referenced in the ANAQ
performance audit of the Leppington Triangle purchase [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL :Sansitive

L

Please see the attached copy of M520-001858 — Senate Order for the Production of Documents - Ten written briefs
referenced in the ANAO performance audit of the Leppington Triangle purchase.

This has also been sent through the PDMS system.

Kind regards

Assistant Director

Assurance Taskforce

Department of Infrastructure,

Transport, Regional Development and
Communications . "

Australian Governmeiit

5% Department of Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development and Communications

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their continuing
connections to the land, waters and communities, We pay our respects to them and to their Elders past, present and
emerging.
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WALL Ruth
| np—— A
From: WALL Ruth
Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2020 10:14 PM
To: s47F R R
Subject: Fwd: Political Alert - 'Leppington Triangle' land - Senate orders far production of
documents (FED) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 323X1301.PDF
OFFICIAL
FY1
OFFICIAL

From: "SPENCE Pip" <Pip.Spence@infrastructure. gov.au>

Date: Wednesday, 18 November 2020 at 10:12:54 pm

To: "WALL Ruth" <Ruth.Wa11r&}.'inﬁastmcmre.uov.au>,547': ]

s47F @infrastructure.gov.an>, "VINE-CAMP Kerryn" <Kerryn. VINE-
CAMP@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Political Alert - 'Leppington Triangle' land - Senate orders for production of documents
(FED) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

In case you missed this

OFFICIAL
—--Qriginal Message-----
TFrom: CCH Parliament <politicalalert@cch.com.auw>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2020 3:01 PM
To: politicalalert@cch.com.au .
Subject: Political Alert - "Leppington Triangle’ land - Senate orders for production of documents (FED)

Please ﬁné attached:
_FPPINGTON TRIANGLE' LAND - SENATE ORDERS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (FED)

Letter to the President of the Senate-from the Minister for Bmployment, Skills, Small and Family Business (Senator Cash), dated
18 November 2020, responding to the order.

323X1301
Total number of pages 3

SUPPORT: politicalalert@cch.com.au or 02 6273 2070 MAILBOX: hitp://www.cchparliament.com.au



Senator the Hon Michaclia Cash
Minister for Employment, Skills, Small and Iamily Business
Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate

Reference; MC20-001858

Senator the Hon Scotlt Ryan
President of the Scnate
Parliament louse
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Mr President

I write in response to Senate Order for the Production of Documents No. 861 (the Order)
moved by Senator Murray Watt and Senator Glenn Sterle and agreed by the Senate on
Thursday 12 November 2020,

As the Minister representing the Minister for Population, Cities and Urban Infrastructure,
the Hon Alan Tudge MP, I enclose to this Jetter the Government’s response Lo the Order,
for tabling at your discretion.

Yours sincerely

Senator the 1Ilon Michaelia Cash
1771172020

Encl. Correspondence from the Minister for Population, Cities and Urban Infrastructure,
the Hon Alan Tudge MP,

Perth Canberis

FOwgeam Steeen, Wk Porth WA o0ns Partizosent Hlowse Conbor, A0 2600

Ph R 9706 200t . P2 6277 7610



The Hon Alan Tudge MP

Minister for Population, Citics and Urban Infrastructure

Ref: MC20-001858

Senator the Hon Scott Ryan
President of the Senate
Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Mr President

I refer to the Senate Order for the Production of Documents agreed by the Senate on T hursday
12 November 2020 (the Order), requiring the tabling of the ten written briefings on the
acquisition of the Leppington Triangle land betiveen the period November 2015 to November
2019 (including any annotations of decision makers), which are referenced in paragraph 4.1
on page 57 of Audilor-General Report No 9 2020-21 Purchase of the ‘Leppingion Triangle’
Land for ihe Future Development of Western Sydney Airport (the Report),

The documents specified in the Order will not be produced as 1 am advised that it would not
be in the public interest to comply with the Order for the reasans set out below.

The Senate has recognised that where the provision of information would have the tendency
to prejudice law enforcement investigatioris, public interest immunity (PIT) may be invoked.
This is reflected in Odgers’ Australian Scnate Practice, 14" edition, which states in chapter 19
that this ground may be invoked if it is ‘established that there are investigations in progress by
a law enforcement agency, such as the police, and the provision of the information sought
could interfere with those investigations.” This is also reflected in paragraph 4.6,1 of the
Government Guidelines for Official Witnesses before Parliamentary Committees and Related
Matters, which notes that a PIl ¢laim may be made in relation to information which would, or
might reasonably be expected to ‘prejudice the investipation of a possible breach of the faw or
the enforcement of the law in a particular instance’,

The Australian Federal Police (AFP) advised the Senate Legal and Constilutional Affairs
Committee on 20 Oclober 2020 that the matters which were the subject of the Report are
under active investigation by the AFP. The investigation is in its early stages. Information
provided to the Senate in response 1o an Order under Senate Standing Order 164 is tabled and
published. The public disclosure of information concerning the matters under investigation by
the AFP, including to the Senate, would have the potential to prejudice that investigation.

"Uhe Hon Alan Tudge M
Parliament House Canberra] (02) 6277 7790 | alan.tudge mp@aph.gov.au



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

In this regard, the courts have recognised that public disclosure of maiters which are the
subject of an active investigation ‘might inhibit the willingness of persons 1o volunicer
information relevant to the investigation’ and that the ability of investigating authorities to
obtain ‘the fullest possible information, without the persons volunteering such information
being inhibited by any possible repercussions which might flow from the disclosure of the
information’ is to be protected®,

1 am also advised that it would also not be in the public interest to provide the documents
specified in the Order because the documents arc intcgral to an ongoing disciplinaty
investigation under the Public Service Act 1999. Disclosure of the documents may enable the
identity of those subject to this investigation to be identified.

I trust this information is of assistance.

Yours sincerely .

Alan Tudge

1771172020

' See Dupontv Chief Commissioner of Pofice [2015) FamCAFC 64; Malonsy v New Soufh Wales
Coursing Association Lid (1978} 3 ACLR 385); Ryan v Victoria [2016] VSCA 353





